rgeon Bay

FaYAY:

Stu

CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021
6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL - 421 MICHIGAN ST
DAVID J. WARD, MAYOR

Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public Comment on agenda items only.

Presentation re: 2020 Annual Fire Department Report. (Chief Dietman)

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund — $6,690,706.04, Capital Fund - $10,511.98,
Cable TV - $5,295.82, TID #2 - $56,705.85, and Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $5,146.88 and
Compost Site Enterprise Fund - $88.24 for a grand total of $6,768,454.81. [roll call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member requests
before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

*a.

*b.

*d.

*f.

Approval of 2/16/21 regular Common Council minutes.
Place the following minutes on file:

(1) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 2/9/2021
(2) City Plan Commission — 2/17/2021

Place the following reports on file:

(1) Inspection Department — January 2021
(2) Police Department — January 2021
(3) Fire Department — January 2021

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the
purchase of a Largo HD-6800-3 system from the Power Wash Store Milwaukee in the
amount of $16,543.79

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the
memorandum of Understanding between the Ice Age Trail Alliance and the City of
Sturgeon Bay.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the
intergovernmental agreement as drafted for the Joint City-County Revolving Loan
Fund.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Mayoral Appointments.

Consideration of: Extending the Common Council meeting time to be permanently set for
6:00 p.m. [2/3 vote required = 5 votes]

Resolution re: Increase of Large Item Pick up Fees.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Support going forward with
the room tax increase from 5.5% to 8%, the 70%/30% revenue allocations and not to support
the permit fees.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the exclusivity
agreement with WWP Development, LLC for the development of the West Waterfront, Lot
100, Site B, for a period of 90 days with a 30 day extension, if need be.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve request for
$10,000 toward the support of a preliminary planning study for the Sturgeon Bay Athletic
Fields. [non-budgeted = 3/4/ vote required = 6 votes]

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve proceeding with
the eminent domain process with the assistance of special counsel and executing the
process as soon as possible.

Parks & Recreation Committee/Board recommendation re: Approve Otumba Beach Plan.
City Administrator report.

Mayor’s report

Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Posted:
Date:
Time:

By:

f) 5 llb = ;.\
\,1 00 () O

NOTE: COUNCIL CHAMBERS WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC TO OBSERVE AND
RENDER PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY. THE MEETING WILL BE
LIVESTREAMED AT https://sbtv.viebit.com/ AND CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL 988.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
GENERAL PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT AT COMMON COUNCIL MEETINGS

Any citizen requesting to address the Council during the public comment portion of the
meeting:

o Must fill out a “Request to Comment” form and turn it in to the City Clerk or Mayor
PRIOR to the start of the meeting. Name and address must be filled in. Indicate
the agenda item number that you are planning to provide public comment on.

Public Comment will be restricted to Agenda Items only.

o Individuals will have a maximum of three (3) minutes to address the Council. A
total of 30 minutes will be allotted to Public Comment per meeting, unless the
Council body agrees to extend the time. The extensions will be 15 minute
additional increments.

o Priority will be given to City residents.

o The speaker shall not engage in personal attacks against the Mayor, Council
members, City staff or its representatives and remain courteous and respectful.
The Council/lCommittee requests that all comments and interactions between
those present be conducted in a constructive and respectful manner. Anyone
acting in a disruptive or disrespectful manner will be asked to leave the meeting
by the person presiding at the meeting.

« The Mayor/Chair may ask questions of the speaker for clarification purposes.

e The Mayor/Chair may allow, at his discretion, Council/Committee members or
staff to respond to the speaker’s comment. However, dialogue will not ensue.

o The Mayor/Chair may refer the matter to a committee or to the City Administrator
for further follow up as needed.

IF EVERYONE ABIDES BY THESE GUIDELINES, OUR MEETINGS WILL MOVE ALONG SMOOTHLY
AND BUSINESS WILL BE CONDUCTED IN AN EFFICIENT AND TIMELY MANNER. YOUR
COOPERATION WILL BE APPRECIATED BY ALL PRESENT AT THE MEETING.

PLEASE NOTE THAT LETTERS WILL NOT BE READ INTO THE RECORD AS PUBLIC COMMENT.
ONLY LETTERS RECEIVED FOR A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE READ INTO THE RECORD.

NOTE: IF TOPICS THAT WILL GENERATE SIGNIFICANT POTENTIAL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
APPEAR ON THE COUNCIL AGENDA, A PUBLIC HEARING WILL TAKE PLACE PRIOR TO THE
COUNCIL MEETING.

RESPECTFULLY,
MAYOR DAVID J. WARD

REVISED: 6/2/20



y

EON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT
2020

1SO’




| am pleased to present to you the 2020 Annual Report for the Sturgeon Bay Fire Department. We proudly
serve the City of Sturgeon Bay, Town of Sturgeon Bay, Town of Sevastopol, and provide fire inspection
services to the Town of Jacksonport. We do this with pride, providing professional services to our citizens
and visitors. These services include emergency medical, fire suppression, public education, fire prevention,
water & ice rescue, shipboard firefighting, tactical medical, active shooter, and technical rescue (high angle,
confined space, trench, and building collapse). We are committed to providing this service in the most cost-
efficient manner possible.

2020 was a challenging year for the department, our community, and the City of Sturgeon Bay. COVID-19
brought many challenges which we all had to adapt to. Our operations changed frequently during the year,
daily we learned how COVID-19 would affect us all. Our response to not only medical calls but fire and rescue
had to be adapted to ensure we were doing everything possible to maintain a healthy, ready staff to protect
our community and visitors. Even with the heightened safety measures of decontaminating our trucks, gear,
stations, and ourselves we faced minimal response time change. Our staff has risen to the needs and made
sure that our new daily events did not affect our response or our ability to mitigate the call.

Despite COVID-19, we completed the year with the highest runs recorded at 1,519 of which 1356 were within
the City. As we look through the report you will notice our total calls in the City have increased by 9.4% from
2019 which leaves us at 83% medical and 17% fire-related in 2020.

COVID-19 hit our department hard as it did everywhere, we also dealt with firefighters off due to personal
medical issues. With everything, all Sturgeon Bay Firefighters stepped up and made sure shifts were covered
while continuing to provide a timely response without a lack of coverage.

We continue working within our budget and ensuring vehicles are replaced as they reach their end of service.
In 2021 we strongly need to focus on the replacement of our Ice/Water Squad which is a 1997 step van,
which we share with the joint dive team. This vehicle's replacement cost will be around $397,000 and will
serve the needs of the department for approximately 25 years. A much larger need is the Westside Fire
Station with-in the next 5 years. The station was built in 1974 and has proven to be a staple in protecting the
Westside and neighboring communities. In the 47 years, equipment and trucks have changed dramatically
leaving us with limited useable space to operate in. As we look into the future and assess the needs and plan
accordingly, we must have the vision of added coverage areas and potential expanded medical response
needs.

As addressed in previous reports, we are still in need of a full-time Fire Inspector, we were able in the 2020
budget to include a Part-Time Inspector with the hopes to grow the position into Full-Time, and the position
has proven to be a huge success and has helped our daily operations

| state this each year with deep meaning, | am extremely proud of our personnel and their dedication to our
community and visitors. | am grateful they consistently answer the call of duty, regularly exceeding
expectations, and ensuring we all go home safely. Our firefighters’ passion, expertise, and dedication ensure
that our citizens always experience world-class firefighting, making our members the Department’s most
valuable resource. | believe many people do not understand the commitment of a Public Safety professional
and the stress and strain it places on their families, and many times a simple thank you goes a long way
which helps reiterate to us why we do what we do.

WH—

Tim Dietman
Fire Chief




STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MISSION STATEMENT

The Sturgeon Bay Fire Department’s mission is to protect
Life and Property from Fire, Medical, and Environmental

Emergencies for our Community through Public Education,

Code Management and Incident Response.

STATEMENT OF VALUES

We value RESPECT. We will at all times display respect for our
customers, our peers, and for each other.

We value INNOVATION. We are professional problem solvers: our
creativity and ingenuity is the most important tools that we can
wield.

We value EXCELLENCE, both collectively and individually, and will
strive for it in all that we do.

We value INTEGRITY. We recognize that our citizens are the reason
for our existence and that the trust the public places in us is hard-
earned and easily lost. We will honor that trust by acting at all times
with honesty and integrity.

We value TEAMWORK and COOPERATION. Together we are
stronger, smarter, and better.



STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT STAFFING

RED SHIFT

LT Mike Smith
FF Mark Smith
FF Mike Cinlar
FF Austin Gulley

SHIFT ONE
Todd Ploor

Ben Weber
John Jorns

Kory Nell

David Schneider

FIRE CHIEF
TIM DIETMAN

ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF
KALIN MONTEVIDEO

2020 CAREER FIREFIGHTER STAFFING

BLUE SHIFT

LT Brent Wiegand
FF Mike Writt

FF Brian Hanson
FF Mike Paye

PART-TIME FIRE INSPECTOR
Shane Wautier

2020 PART-TIME FIREFIGHTER STAFFING

SHIFT TWO
Jeremy Paszozak
Jason Mann
Brent Haberli
Randy Lynch
Ryan Zoromski

GREEN SHIFT

LT Matt Austad

FF Mike Frangipane
FF Richard Soukup
FF Ethan Jorns

SHIFT THREE
Dean Gordon
Anthony Aldrich
Bogdan Savenko
Lucas Pierre
Isaiah Scudder



Sturgeon Bay Station #1
421 Michigan Street

Station #1 (Eastside Station) is the department
headquarters. It is staffed 24-hours a day, seven days
a week with two firefighters.
The Fire Chief and Assistant Fire Chief work a 40/week,
a 24hr week Fire Inspector work out of this station as
well.
Apparatus housed at this station:
o Fire Engine

100’ Platform/Ladder Truck
UTV/Command Trailer

o Heavy Rescue Squad
° Brush Truck

o Ice/Water Squad

o Tender

[ ]

[ ]

Sturgeon Bay Station #2

656 S. Oxford Ave
Station #2 (Westside Station) is staffed 24-hours
a day, seven days a week with two firefighters.
Apparatus housed at this station:
o Fire Engine
o Tender
o Brush Truck/Mini-Pumper




STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT

APPARATUS

Tender 1 2008 Freightliner Tender; 1,000 GPM Pump with 2000 gallons Water

Truck 2 2018 Ferrara, 100’ Rear Mount Platform; 2,000 GPM Pump with 400 gallons Water
Tender 3 2016 Freightliner Tender; 1,250 GPM Pump with 2000 gallons Water

Engine 4 2019 Ferrara Engine; 2,000 GPM Pump with 1,000 gallons Water

Brush 5 2009 Ford 4x4 crew cab, 200-gallon water tank/pump

Engine 6 2019 Ferrara Engine; 2,000 GPM Pump with 1,000 gallons Water

Squad 7 1996 Chevrolet, step-van, Ice/Water Squad

Brush 8 2014 Ram 4x4 Mini-Pumper, 500 GPM Pump with 250 gallons Water
Chief 10 2017 Chevy Tahoe, Fire Chief Vehicle

Chief 11 2020 Chevy Tahoe, Assistant Chief Vehicle

Utility 15 2009 Ford F150, Fire Inspection/Public Education Vehicle

Squad 1 2006 Marion, Heavy Duty Rescue Truck

Marine 1 2010 27' SAFE Boat, Joint Police & Fire/Rescue

Marine 2 2003 Quicksilver 12ft Rescue Raft

utv 2005 John Deere Gator (UTV) w/60 gallon skid pump

Special Response Trailer Carries Trench/Collapse Rescue Equipment; Rehab Trailer

UTV/Mobile Command Trailer  Carries UTV, Mobile Command; Rehab Trailer



Sturgeon Bay Fire Department Incident Summary

Total Incidents:

1,919

City of SB - Eastside: 1,021 Calls 172 Fire Calls 849 EMR Calls
City of SB - Westside: 335 Calls 60 Fire Calls 275 EMR Calls
Town of Sevastopol: 84 Calls 76 Fire Calls 08 EMR Calls
Town of Sturgeon Bay: 59 Calls 20 Fire Calls 39 EMR Calls
Southern Door: 12 Calls 09 Fire Calls 03 EMR Calls
Gibraltar: 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Egg Harbor: 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Jacksonport: 02 Calls 02 Fire Calls

Sister Bay: 02 Calls 02 Fire Calls
Brussels,Union,Gardner 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Washington Island 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Gibraltar, 1 Southern Door, 12 Egg Harbor, 1 Jacksonport,2 __ Sister Bay, 2 B.U.G, 1

Washington Island, 1

Average Response Times:
City - Eastside calls (emergent):

City - Eastside calls (non-emergent):
City - Westside calls (emergent):

City - Westside calls (non-emergent):
Town of Sturgeon Bay (emergent):
Town of Sturgeon Bay (non-emergent):
Town of Sevastopol (emergent):

Town of Sevastopol (non-emergent):

04 Minutes 10 Seconds
04 Minutes 44 Seconds
03 Minutes 47 Seconds
04 Minutes 33 Seconds
09 Minutes 01 Seconds
10 Minutes 51 Seconds
08 Minutes 31 Seconds
10 Minutes 45 Seconds




INCIDENT TYPE BY JURISDICTION

CIry TOWN WASHINGTON
INCIDENT TYPE B%TY SEV%%VENPOL é% H/EFGEE%R s'§_§_$R BUG | GIBRALTAR | ISLAND sogggim JACKSONPOR]
Cooking Fire 4
Outside/Trash/
Grass Fire 8 3 3
Chimney Fire 2
Lightning Strike 1
Structure Fire 5 2 1 6 1
Vehicle Fire 1 1
Outside Storage /
Equipment Fire 1 1 1
Explosion, No Fire 1
Extrication Rescue 1
Medical Assist 1124 8 39 3
Elevator Rescue 1
Ice | Water Rescue 2 1 1 1
Chemical/Haz Mat 4
Flamm/Comb
Liquid Leak/Spill 21 3
Carbon Monoxide
Incident 19 5 4
Electrical/Equip
Problem 7 1 1
Power Line Down 1
Animal Rescue 3
Public Service 7 2
Unauthorized Burning 5 5 1
High Angle Rescue 1
Lock-Out 1
Smoke/Odor Removal 1 1
Smoke Scare/Smoke
Odor 8 4
Alarm Activation, No
Fire 73 15 4
Vehicle Accident 27 24 2 1
Citizen Complaint 12 2
Assist Law /Gvmt
Agency 6 4 1
Sprinkler System
Activation, No Fire 2
Authorized Burn 4 1 2
Fire Investigation 1
Excessive Heat,
Scorch Burns, No
Ignition 3
Search for Person on
Land 3 2
TOTAL 1356 | 84 | 59 | 1 | 2 | 1] 1 1 12 2




Staff Hour Summary

Community Service: 210.3 Hours
* Assist Another Department * Testing Marina Dock Systems
* Honor Guard or Funeral Activities * Sevastopol Burning Permits
Firefighter Training: 3,565.15 Hours
*Training Inside of Tower —  165.15 Hours * Training at Training Site — 695.4 Hours
*Training not at Training Site — 2,704.60 Hours
Fire Inspections: 1,413.07 Hours
*City of Sturgeon Bay — 1234.52 Hours *Town of Sevastopol — 02.06 Hours
1,422 Inspections 129 Inspections
171 Re-Inspections 16 Re-Inspections
*Town of Sturgeon Bay — 15.13 Hours *Town of Jacksonport — 61.36 Hours
20 Inspections 82 Inspections
03 Re-Inspections 06 Re-Inspections
Incident Response: 1,480.54 Hours
Miscellaneous Hours: 259.17 Hours
* City/Town Meetings * Staff Meetings * Physical Agility & Testing
* Building Pre-Plans
Public Fire Safety Education: 90.45 Hours
* Sprinkler System Testing * Car Seat Safety/Installations
* Special Events/Parades * Fire Safety Presentations for Schools/Civic Groups/Businesses
* Fire Extinguisher Demos * Fire Drills/Testing
Station/Equipment Maintenance: 3,694.76 Hours
* Apparatus Inventories * Station Maintenance/Cleaning * Apparatus/Equipment Checks
* Ladder Inspection/Maint * Apparatus/Equipment Maint/Repair * PPE/Gear Inspections
* Hose Testing * SCBA Maintenance/Fit Testing

laneous




S YEAR INCIDENT COMPARISON

TOTAL INCIDENTS

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

M Fire Incidents  ® Medical Incidents i Total Incidents

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

M Fire Incidents ® Medical Incidents  Total Incidents



TOWN OF SEVASTOPOL

S YEAR INCIDENT COMPARISON

e e—————— — — |

| 2020
| 2019
| 2018 s

02017 hediOM

| 2016

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
id Fire Incidents M Medical Incidents i Total Incidents

. 2019 e —

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

M Fire Incidents M Medical Incidents i Total Incidents

70



AGENCY OVERVIEW

Some primary services provided by the Sturgeon Bay Fire Department
include:

 Fire Suppression

e Emergency Medical Responder Services, Tactical Medical/RTF
 Public Education/Community Risk Reduction/Community Service
e Fire Prevention (Inspection)

* Fire Investigation/Special Investigations

o Special Rescue (Marine, Technical)







HONOR GUARD

Sturgeon Bay Honor Guard is a combined Fire & Police Honor Guard

Fire Department Honor Guard comprised of Full-time and Part-time
Firefighters

Attend Fallen Fighters Memorial

Attend Wisconsin Fallen Firefighter Memorial
Assist with local retiree funerals

Participate in all Sturgeon Bay parades with colors

Participate in community events posting and presenting colors




Mo

)

cul

¥i ¥i "

AT

f




ICE & WATER RESCUE

Sturgeon Bay Fire provides first response rescue capabilities for all
types of ice & water related incidents.

The Sturgeon Bay Fire Department Ice & Water Rescue Team also
responds to emergencies assisting the Door County Dive Team as
needed.

Sturgeon Bay Fire Departments members are highly trained and
utilize a variety of equipment some of which include a 27’
Fire/Rescue boat, and a 12’ rescue boat. The team is also supported
by a drone housed out of station 1.

Sturgeon Bay Fire Ice & Water rescue team works and trains with the
United States Coast Guard and Wisconsin DNR on a regular basis




RESCUE TASK FORCE

The Sturgeon Bay Fire Department’s Rescue Task Force (RTF) is
tasked with the responsibility of assisting with medical care during
mass casualty acts of violence or other active threat situations. RTF
Teams are comprised of specially trained Firefighters and
Paramedics from Sturgeon Bay Fire Department and Door County
Emergency Services. They are part of a work group of Firefighters
and Paramedics that have the common goal of treating and rescuing
victims from an active threat. RTF Teams are designed to operate in
the “warm zone” of active threat situations, where they work in areas
that are clear but not secure. As the law enforcement objectives of
identify, confine, and eliminate threats are proceeding, RTF Teams
can be provided a separate security detail and enter the area to
provide wound care for victims. The RTF Team'’s main goal is to
access, stabilize, and evacuate victims from these hostile
environments.




Fire Prevention/Community Risk Reduction

Educational programming through Fire Prevention provides data
driven, fire and life safety information to our community.

Examples of programming include: smoke alarm installation, carbon
monoxide detector installation, home safety visits, preschool and
grade school fire safety curriculum, and fire and home safety
prevention programming for older adults.

Community CPR Programs

Fire extinguisher training including hands on use for commercial
business and local civic groups

SERVE e =y R o

2 Fire Safety
/” —— IN THE KITG]Q‘ r







Community Outreach

 Sturgeon Bay Fire Department provides education and installation of
Child Safety Seats by a Certified Technician. In 2020, working
closely with Door County Public Health and Door County Medical
Center, we installed 24 child seats.

 Sturgeon Bay Fire Department participates in Leader Dog Program,
Girl Scout Cookie Program, YMCA health fair, Door/Kewaunee
career day, job fairs, parades, local festivals, Red Cross community
events, Safe Kids Day, and many other local events.

| Using the correct car seat or booster seat can be a lifesaver: make sure your
child is always buckled in an age- and size-appropriate car seat or booster seat.
2 3 4 s L] 7 L] . 10 n 124

MOCSTRRSIAY -

Age 5 up until seat belts Once seat belts fit properly

fit properly* withouta booster seat
their Cuik

"]
be buckled in a booster seat properly. Seat bedts f5 pre
o untl seat belts t properly. The when the Lap belt Lays acrossthe
metonymended gt for proper  Lppés thighs (vt the sternach) and
saat balt ft &5 57 imchasall the shoulder beltlays scrassthe
chast (ret tha neckd.

Keep children ages 12 and under in the back seat. Never place arear-facing car seatin front of an sctive air bag.
P or it " o

rin,

O salety seut fecormmendusions: Ainericn Acdermy of Peduics










DATE: 02/723/1421

7.

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

GENERAL FUND

LAW/LEGAL
03950 DAVIS KUELTHAU
16555 PINKERT LAW FIRM, LLP
16555

CITY CLERK-TREASURER

13875 MUNICIPAL CODE CORP

ADMINISTRATION
17700 QUILL CORPORATION
17700

17700
17700

MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN.

03133

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

03133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10

03133
03133

ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

04975 ECONO FOODS
CASHDRAW CITY OF STURGEON BAY
CASHDRAW

CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10

01/21 GENERAL LEGAL MATTERS
01/21 TRAFFIC MATTERS
01/21 NUISANCE PROP-HORNER

ONLINE CODE HOSTING 2021/2022

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

PENTAL ROLLBALL PEN 12PK BLACK 01-120-000-51950

PENTAL ROLLBALL PEN 12PK BLUE
PENTAL ROLLBALL PEN 12PK RED

LABEL MAKER TAPE

01/21 CHAD CELL $VC

01/21 STEVE CELL SVC
01/21 MIKE CELL SVC
01/21 CELL SVC

BAKERY
HAND SANITIZER
SUPPLIES

ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
01-110-000-55010 6,094.00
01-110-000-55010 3,926.25
01-110-000-55010 787.50
TOTAL 10,807.75
TOTAL LAW/LEGAL 10,807.75
01-115-000~57050 950.00
TOTAL 850.00
TOTAL CITY CLERK-TREASURER 950.00
13.49
01-120-000-51950 13.49
01-120-000~51950 13.49
01~120-000-51950 41.98
TOTAL 82.45
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 82.45
01-145-000~58250 25.77
TOTAL 25.77
TOTAL MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN. 25.717
01~150-000-58250 32.76
01-150-000-58250 36.38
01-150~-000-58250 7.84
TOTAL 76.98
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 76.98
01-155-000-54999 8.80
01-155-000-54999 5.97
01-155-000-54999 7.99
TOTAL 22.76




DATE:
TIME:
ID:

02/23/1921
14:38:16
AP4435T0.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

GENERAL FUND

COVID-19
COVID-19
CASHDRAW CITY OF STURGEON BAY
CASHDRAW
CITY HALL
03159 SPECTRUM
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
19880
23730 WPS
WARNER WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE &
WARNER
INSURANCE
MCCLONE MCCLONE AGENCY, INC

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

08167 GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS
08167

BRILL BRILLIANT

CASHDRAW CITY OF STURGEON BAY

US BANK US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

POLICE DEPARTMENT

02005 BAY ELECTRONICS, INC.
15890 PACK AND SHIP PLUS
BUBRICKS BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE, INC

POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

HAND SANITIZER
BASKET

01/21 FIRE CABLE SVC

421 MICHIGAN STREET

421 MICHIGAN STREET

02/21 421 MICHIGAN STREET
FOAMING DISPENSER

FLOOR CONDITIONER

02/21 WORK COMP AUDIT

ORD 1379-1220 PUBLICATION
ORD 1380~1220 PUBLICATION
SIREN MARKETING/FIRE DEPT
POSTAGE DUE

02/21 FIRE COPIER W4572

DOCKING STATION/SQUAD 30

SHIPPING/WI CRIME LAB 19009650
ENVELOPES/BINDERS FOR C.A.R.T

01-155-401~54999
01-155-401~54999

TOTAL COVID-19

TOTAL ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

01-160-000-58999
01-160-000-56150
01-160-000-58650
01-160-000~56600
01~160~000-51850
01-160~000-51850

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY HALL

01-165-000-58750

TOTAL

TOTAL INSURANCE

01-199-000-57450
01-199-000~-57450
01-199-000-51600
01-199-000-57250
01-199-000~55650

TOTAL

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES

01-200-000-55500

01~-200-000-57250

01-200~000~51950

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

PAGE: 2
AMOUNT DUE

8.38
2.11

10.49

33.25
143.03
2,136.98
199.90
1,953.78
10.58
38.83

4,483.10

4,483.10
4,203.00

4,203.00

4,203.00
32.35
48.36
945,00
2.01
105.12

1,132.84

1,132.84
105.00
12.59
101.09

218.68

218.68



DATE:
TIME:
IDb:

02/23/1921
14:38:16
AP4435T0.VWOW

VENDOR #

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

ITEM DESCRIPTION

GENERAL FUND

04696
06592
19880
19880
19880
21450
ADVANTAG
DEIBELE
JIM FORD
R0000608

POLICE DEPT. /

DOCR COUNTY TREASURER

FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

THE UNIFORM SHOPPE
ADVANTAGE POLICE SUPPLY,
LUKE DEIBELE

INC

JIM OLSON FORD-LINCOLN, LLC

AUTO ZONE, INC

INVESTIGATIONS

AMERDIVE AMERICAN DIVING SUPPLY,LLC

FIRE DEPARTMENT

04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04696
13320
16570
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY,
PIONEER FIRE COMPANY
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

INC

01/21 FUEL

DAAT INSTRUCTOR/BRANDT
SUNSET PARK BT LAUNCH
110 S NEENAH AVE CAMERA
SHORECREST RD CAMERA
UNIFORM SHIRT/SNOVER

SURVIVAL ARMOR ACCESS/CRABB
REIMBURSE SGT CHEVRONS SEWING

SQUAD TIRES
WIPER BLADES/SRO SQUAD

MISC DIVING GEAR

ASSORTED SUPPLIES

TORCH RCIP BLD/WRECKER RCPBD

VELCRO/TV SURGE

FASTENERS

SPRAY PAINT
FASTENERS/STRAP

SPRAY PAINT/PADS/SND PAPER
PAINT MARKER/SPRAY PAINT
PAINT SUPPLIES
BRUSHES/PAINT

01/21 FUEL

SCBA COMPRESSR MAINT/TEST
UNIFORMS

92 E MAPLE STREET

MARTIN PARK RESTROOM

421 MICHIGAN STREET

TRUCK FILL

MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
CITY GARAGE

GARLAND PARK

SUNSET CONSN CNTR

FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER
OTUMBA PARK

WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE
WEST SIDE FIRE STATION
WEST SIDE FIRE STATION
WEST SIDE FIRE STATION

36 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION
38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM

ACCOUNT #

01-215~000~51650
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-56150
01-215-000-56150
01~215-000-56150
01~215-000-52900
01-215-000-52900
01-215-000~56800
01-215-000-52850
01-215-000-58600

TOTAL

01-225-000-57950

TOTAL

01-250-000-54999
01-250~000~54999
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01-250~000-54999
01-250-000-545999
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000~54999%
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01~250~000-51650
01-250~-000-56250
01-250-000-52900
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250~-000~56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250~000~-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250-000-58650
01-250-000~56675
01-250-000-56675

AMOUNT DUE

2,863.
850.
14.
10.

133.
220.
14.
4,871.
29.

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

4,044,

TOTAL POLICE DEPT. / INVESTIGATIONS

93.
45.
35.
14,

14
26.
24.
16.
14.
1,244,
711.
761.

133.
41.
49,
45.

49.

i5.

49.
137.
94.

31.

72
00
66
34

.48

90
00
11
78
99

10

67
98
98
09

.59
.05

73
95
98
56
67
50
00

.22
.22

25
00
73
13

.22

73
54

.22
.22

73
19
38

.22

08



DATE: 02/23/1921
14:38:16

ID: AP4435T0.W0W

TIME:

VENDOR #

NAME

GENERAL FUND

19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
ABEDNEGO
FIRE SAF
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY

ABEDNEGO FIRE PROTECTION LLC

FIRE SAFETY USA,

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL

ROADWAYS/STREETS

12100

SNOW REMOVAL

LAMPERT YARDS INC

SNOW REMOVAL

06012
13655
13655
13825
MASTERCA
MASTERCA

FASTENAL COMPANY

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,

MORTON SALT

MASTERCARE CLEANING SERVICES &

STREET MACHINERY

01720
02005
04545
04545
04545
04696
04696
06012
06012
ADVAUTO

INC

INC

ARING EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

BAY ELECTRONICS,

DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE/NAPA

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

FASTENAL COMPANY

GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC

INC.

CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 4
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

WEST SIDE BALLFLD LIGHTS 01-250-000-56675 31.08
FIRE TRAINING SITE 01-250-000-56675 6.22
FIRE TRAINING SITE 01-250-000-56150 8.24
212 W LOCUST CT 01-250-000~-56675 6.22
10 PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK 01-250~000-56675 15.54
1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM 01~250~000-56675 49.73
CITY PKG RAMP 01-250-000-56675 6.22
KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA 01-250-000-56675 49.73
SIGN SHED 01-250-000-56675 6.22
CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK 01-250-000~56675 15.54
VALVE REPLACEMENT/CASCADE TANK 01-250-000-51350 100.42
CLASS 1 INFO CENTER/SQUAD 1 01~250~-000-53000 750.00
DEF 01-250-000-53000 21.98
MUD FLAP 01-250-000~-53000 11.69
DETAILER/WAX/POLISH 01-250-000-53000 41.95

TOTAL 4,817.21

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,817.21
LUMBER 01-400-000-51400 122.32

TOTAL 122.32

TOTAL ROARDWAYS/STREETS 122.32
MIDLINK 01-410-000-51400 27.98
HYDRAULIC MOTOR 01~410-000-51400 251.98
SHIPPING 01-410~000~-51400 8.53
419,140 LBS ROAD SALT 01-410-000-52400 14,936.05
STEEL 01-410-000-51400 430.00
STEEL 01-410~000~-51400 105.00

TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL 15,759.54

TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL 15,759.54
WIPER BLADES 01-450-000-53000 43.64
BATTERY 01-450-000-57550 49.00
SUPPLIES 01-450~000~52150 56.85
INFLATOR 01-450-000-52150 29.99
AIR INFLATOR 01-450~000-53000 29.99
01/21 FUEL 496.3 G 01-450-000-51650 1,044.71
01/21 DSL FUEL 797.14 G 01~450-000~51650 1,807.91
HARDWARE 01-450-000-53000 7.98
HARDWARE 01-450-000-53000 86.37
15% 40 GAL 01-450-000-52150 130.20



DATE: 02/23/1921
14:38:16

iD: AP4438T0.WOW

TIME:

VENDOR #

NAME

GENERAL FUND

ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO
JIM FORD

O'REILLY O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL
QUALITY TRUCK CARE CENTER INC

QUALITY

CITY GARAGE

06012
06012
06012
12100
19880
19880
19880
AAA ASBE
AMER O D

JIM OLSON FORD-LINCOLN,

FASTENAL COMPANY

LAMPERT YARDS INC
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

ARA ASBESTOS
AMERICAN OVERHEAD DOOR

HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

03133

CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

CLEANER/DEGREASER
SEALED BEAM

AIR

MOBIL 1 TB 5W40

CREDIT RETURN BATTERY
PIGTAIL/LAMP

EXTEND RUST NEUTRALIZER
LUBE/AIR/FUSE/CLERNERS
DIAGONAL 6.5

JEEP PARTS

ELECTRIC CLEANER
COVER/TRCK 22

REGULATOR
HOSE FITTINGS
HOSE

PLYWGOOD

SALT SHED
CITY GARAGE
CITY GARAGE

INSPCT/SAMPLE BOILR RM EXH INS
SVC & REPAIR 2 GARAGE DOORS

808 S DULUTH AVE

1536 EGG HRBR RD TRFFC LITE

1025 N 14TH
2 TRFFC WARNING LIGHTS
MADISON AVE TRFFC LIGHTS
342 ORNAMENTAL LIGHTS

595 OVERHEAD STREET LIGHTS

S LANSING & W WALNUT SIGN
EAST SIDE DOCK
OLD HWY RD SIGN

01/21 MIKE CELL SVC

& EGG HRBR RD

01-450~-000-52150
01-450~000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000~53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450~-000-53000
01-450-000~53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000~53000
01-450-000~53000
01-450-000-53000

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET MACHINERY

01-460-000-52700
01-460-000-54999
01-460-000-54999
01-460-000-54999
01-460-000-56150
01-460-000-56150
01-460-000~58650
01~460-000-58999
01-460~000-58999

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GARAGE

01-499-000-58000
01-499-000~58000
01-499-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01~499-000~-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-499-000~58000
01-499-000~58000
01-499-000-58000
01-499-000~58000

TOTAL

TOTAL HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

01-500-000-58250

29.
13.
15.
60.
-146.
82.
27.
388.
38.
102.

35.

124,
41
43.

201.

755.

91.
250.
410.

20.
27.

122.
3,886.

6,774

35.

36.

94
50
78
70
19
06
57
45
48
07

.99

27

29

.68

73
42

.24

18
47
00
00

.12

97
47

.50

32
66

.12
.58

69

.24

38

PAGE: 5

3,942.26

3,942.26

1,926.01

1,926.01

10,897.67

10,897.67




DATE:
TIME:
ID:

02/23/1921
14:38:16
AP443ST0.vWOW

VENDOR #

GENERAL FUND

03133
03133
17700
17700
BUBRICKS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
01/21 CELL SVC 01-500~-000~-58250 7
01/21 CELL SVC 01~500-000~-58250 25.
QUILL CORPORATION LABELS 01-500-000-51950 20,
ASSORTED OFFICE SUPPLIES 01-500-000-51950 163.
BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE, OFFICE SUPPLIES 01-500~000-51950 33.
PENINSULA PULSE ADVERTISING 01~-500~000-57450 107.

PULSE

PARKS AND PLAYG

04696
04696
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
ADVAUTO
ADVAUTO

MUNICIPAL DOCKS

19880
19880
19880
19880

ROUNDS

TOTAL

TOTAL PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER 01/21 FUEL 225.17 G 01-510-000-51650 473.
01/21 DSL FUEL 5.18 G 01-510-000-51650 11.
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 349 MICHIAN ST CHARGING STATN 01~510-000-56150 16.
MARTIN PARK PAVILLION 01-510-000~56150 8
MARTIN PARK RESTROOM 01-510-000-58650 8
MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE 01-510~000~51650 76.
MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58650 344.
GARLAND PARK 01-510-000-56150 8
GARLAND PARK 01-510-000-58650 8
SUNSET CONSN CNTR 01-510-000-56150 154.
SUNSET CONSN CNTR 01-510-000~58650 52
FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER 01-510-000~56150 15
FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER 01-510-000-58650 11
OTUMBA PARK 01-510~000-56150 8
OTUMBA PARK 01~510~-000-58650 8
WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-56150 15
WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58650 8
JAYCEE BALLFLD STAND 01-510-000-56150 8
220 N 3RD AVE POWER PANEL 01-510-000-56150 20
421 MICHIGAN ST FLAG LIGHT 01-510-000-56150 26
MEM FLD PKG LOT 01-510~000-56150 32
WEST SIDE BALLFLD LIGHTS 01-510~000~58650 18
MEM FLD COMPLEX 01-510-000~56150 39
OTUMBA PRK WALKWAY 01~510-000-56150 13
SIGN SHED 01-510~-000-56150 51
SIGN SHED 01-510-000-58650 8
CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK 01-510-000-56150 8
CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK 01~510~000~-58650 11
GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC WIPER BLADES 01-510-000-53000 36.
ADHESIVE/MOLDING TAPE 01-510-000-53000 53.
TOTAL
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 36 S NEENAH AVE PKG LOT LITES 01-550-000~56150 94.
36 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION 01-550-000-56150 15.
36 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION 01-550-000-58650 8.
38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM 01-550-000-56150 50.

.84

77
98
03
34
64

98
75
85

.24
.00

14
86

.24
.00

46

.16
.12
.40
.24
.00
.45
.00
.24
.00
.52
.36
.00
.37
.21
.20
.00
.24
.40

16
92

08
04
00
27

PAGE: 6

394,98

394.98

1,555.51

1,555.51




DATE: 02/23/1921
TIME: 14:38:16
ID: AP4435T0.W0W

GENERAL FUND

19880

WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS

19880 STURGECN BAY UTILITIES
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

CAPITAL FUND
CITY HALL
EXPENSE
AAA RASBE AAA ASBESTOS
BTGEROLD BT GEROLD STRUCTURAL ENG. LLC

ROADWAYS/STREETS
ROADWAYS/STREETS
R0000421 WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

CABLE TV
CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL
02975 CAMERA CORNER
MANN MANN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02

ITEM DESCRIPTION

/2021

38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM

DC MUSEUM WALKWAY

DC MUSEUM PKGLOT
JUNIPER ST WALKWAY LTS
JUNIPER ST PKING LOT

10 PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK
48 KENTUCKY ST WTRFRNT
1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM
18T AVE MARINA/RESTROOM
CITY PKG RAMP

KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT/212 LOCU
DPW WINDOW LINTEL CALCULATI

STMT OF MISC CHARGES

HD SDI CABLE
03.02.21 CONTRACT

ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
01-550-000~58650 18.

TOTAL

TOTAL MUNICIPAL DOCKS
01-570-000-56150 8
01-570-000-56150 103.
01-570-000-56150 77.
01-570-000-56150 56.
01-570-000-58650 i1.
01-570~000-56150 112.
01-570~000~56150 292,
01-570-000-58650 51.
01~570-000-56150 228.
01-570-000-58650 27.

TOTAL

TOTAL WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

ST 10-160~000~59143
ONS 10-160-000~59040

TOTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CITY HALL

10-400-000-59200

TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS

TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS

TOTAL CAPITAL FUND

21-000-000-59070
21~000-000~55015

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL

2,545,
500.

7,466.

89.
5,205.

00

.34

67
70
25
40
06
61
40
82
00

00
00

98

99
83

PAGE: 7

185.39

185.39

969.25

969.25

75,646.70

3,045.00

3,045.00

7,466.98

7,466.98

10,511.98

5,295.82




DATE: 02/23/1921
TIME: 14:38:16
Iib: AP4435T0.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

CABLE TV
CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL

TID #2 DISTRICT
TID DISTRICT #2

TID #2 A AREA BONDS - DVL
13170 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
13170
13170
13170
13170
13170
13170
13170

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
ADVAUTO GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC
ADVAUTO

BRIDGEPO BRIDGEPORT MANUFACTURING, INC
BRIDGEPC

JX ENT JX ENTERPRISES, INC.

JX ENT

ULINE ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLY

ULINE

COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

03/21 TID 2 SPLLC
03/21 TID 2 SPLLC
03/21 TID 2 SPLLC
03/21 TID 2 SPLLC
03/21 TID 2 SPLLC
03/21 TID 2 SPLLC
03/21 TID 3 AMEND AREA
03/21 TID 3 AMEND AREA

01/21 DSL FUEL 759.03 G
LAMP

LAMP

DUMP VALVE & SHIPPING
HOIST CYLINDER & SHIPPING
BLOWER MOTOR & WHEEL
RESISTOR

TYVEK COVERALLS

SHIPPING

92 E MAPLE STREET
MARTIN PARK RESTROOM
421 MICHIGAN STREET
MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
CITY GARAGE

GARLAND PARK

SUNSET CONSN CNTR

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL

TOTAL CABLE TV

25-320-931-70000
25-320-931-70001
25-320~931~70000
25-320-931-70001
25-320-931~70000
25-320~931-70001
25-320-931~70000
25-320-931-70001

TOTAL TID DISTRICT #2

TOTAL TID #2 DISTRICT

60-000-000~51650
60-000-000-53000
60-000~-000~53000
60-000-000~53000
60-~000~000-53000
60-000~-000-53000
60~000-000-53000
60-~000-000-54999
60~-000-000-54999

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

64~000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000~-58999
64-000-000~-58999
64-000-000-58999

AMOUNT DUE

2,058.
568.
9,421,
3,204.
4,762.
1,619.
27,479,
7,591,

TOTAL TID #2 A AREA BONDS - DVL

1,721,
15.
15.

1,300.

1,780.

100.
20.
175.
16.

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

=
o N O NN

46
67
76
04
50
56
31
55

48
78
78
39
20
97
93
00
35

.00
.00

00
00

.00
.00
.00

PAGE: 8

5,295.82

5,295.82

56,705.85

56,705.85

56,705.85

5,146.88

5,146.88

5,146.88



DATE: 02/23/1921
TIME: 14:38:16
ID: AP4435T0.WOW

VENDOR # NAME
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND
19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER
OTUMBA PARK

WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE
WEST SIDE FIRE STATION
36 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION
38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM
WEST SIDE BALLFLD LIGHTS
COMPOST SITE

FIRE TRAINING SITE

212 W LOCUST CT

10 PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK
1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM
CITY PKG RAMP

KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA
SIGN SHED

CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK

64~000-000-58999
64~000-000-58999
64-000-000~58999
64~000~-000~-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000~-000~58999
64~000-000-56150
64-000~-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64~000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64~000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

NN RN NN N @A e NN NN

TOTAL COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

24
00
00
00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE:

9

88.24

88.24

88.24

153,395.47




March 2,2021 Common Council

MANUAL CHECKS

AT&T MOBILITY
02/11/21
Check #88287

01/21 Police Department Cellphone Statement

01-215-000-58250

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
02/12/20

Check # 88288

2020 Property Tax for 2816210000117
10-199-000-59080

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE
02/17/2021

Check # 88350

03/21 Vision Insurance
01-000-000-21540

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
02/17/21

Check # 88351

02/21 Tax Settlement
01-000-000-24212

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
02/17/21

Check # 88352

Cherry Ct Lots Recording Fee
01-115-000-56350

NWTC

02/17/21

Check #88353

02/21 Tax Settlement
01-000-000-24640

SEVASTOPOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/17/21

Check # 88354

02/21 Tax Settlement
01-000-000-24630

SOUTHERN DOOR SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/17/21

Check # 88355

02/21 Tax Settlement

01-000-000-24620

Page 9A

$1,480.31

$3,086.07

$861.59

$1,632,902.45

$150.00

$326,627.46

$107,828.54

$221,661.00



STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/17/21

Check # 88356

02/21 Tax Settlement

01-000-000-24610

SOUTHERN DOOR SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/19/21

Check # 88357

11/20 & 12/20 Mobile Home Tax Payment
01-000-000-41300

STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/19/21

Check # 88358

01/21 Mobile Home Tax Payment
01-000-000-41300

SUN LIFE INSURANCE
02/19/21

Check # 88359

03/21 Short/Long Term Disability
01-000-000-21545

TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS

$4,314,043.12

$41534

$4,076.30

$1,927.16

$6,615,059.34




DATE:
TIME:
iD:

02/23/1921
14:38:16

AP443STO.WOW

VENDOR #

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 10

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/02/2021

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL FUND

CABLE TV

TID #2 DISTRICT

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL -~~~ ALL FUNDS

10,511.98
5,295.82
56,705.85
5,146.88
.24

e ) 109,454 ¢

4 -\ . o < 'ZO (L
dolbu (e TP 27 /

% U 243/ 202




8a.

8a.

COMMON COUNCIL
February 16, 2021

A meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Ward. The Pledge
of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Bacon, Statz, Williams, Gustafson, Nault, Wiederanders and
Reeths were present. Ald. Bacon, Statz, Williams, Gustafson, Nault, and Reeths and Mayor
Ward appeared in person. Ald. Wiederanders appeared virtually via Zoom.

Williams/Gustafson to adopt agenda. Carried.

No one spoke during public comment.

Bacon/Wiederanders to approve following bills: General Fund - $354,830.47, Capital Fund -
$5,740.78, Cable TV - $2,184.71, TID #4 - $4,005.30, Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $15,547.56
for a grand total of $382,308.82. Roll call: All voted aye. Carried.

Reeths/Bacon to approve consent agenda:

a. Approval of 2/2/21 regular Common Council minutes.
b. Place the following minutes on file:
) Community Protection & Services Committee — 1/7/21

(2) City Plan Commission — 1/20/21
(3) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 1/26/21
(4) Parking & Traffic Committee — 1/26/21

C. Consideration of: Approval of beverage operator license.

d. Community Protection & Services Committee recommendation re: Approve amendments
to Section 6.18 of the Fire Prevention Code related to variances, as presented.

e. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve quote with
APEX Safety & Compliance for $14,300 for one year of occupational safety training and
support.

f. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve requesting an

invoice and payment to Charter Communications in the amount of $25,800 for extension
of cable services to Canal Lane; contingent upon all Canal Lane property owners signing
repayment agreements.
Carried.
There were no mayoral appointments.
RECOMMENDATION
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the resolution
delaying the payment for the fee for Combination Class B Beer and Liquor licenses into three
instaliments for the 2021-2022 license year.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

Introduced by Bacon. Bacon/Williams to adopt. Carried.
RECOMMENDATION

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to waive the sidewalk
café permit fee for 2021.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

Introduced by Bacon. Bacon/Gustafson to adopt. Carried.



RECOMMENDATION

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to support going forward
with the room tax increase from 5.5% to 8%, the 70/30% revenue allocations and not to support
the permit fees.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

Introduced by Bacon. Bacon/Wiederanders to adopt. David Elliot, Town Chair of Baileys Harbor
and a member of the Tourism Zone Commission addressed the Council and summarized the
room tax increase proposal. A lengthy discussion took place regarding the history of room tax in
Door County, the Tourism Zone Commission’s role in the administration and collection of the
room tax and the conclusions from a UW-Whitewater study regarding the increase of room tax
and its effect on lodging and overall tourism. Further discussion took place regarding the different
towns and villages in Door County and the status of whether or not they agree with the room tax
increase. The Council members asked questions of Mr. Elliott for more information and
clarification, the impact and involvement of the innkeepers in Door County and the role of the
Tourism Zone Commission if a room tax increase does not happen. Reeths/Statz to postpone this
recommendation until the March 2, 2021 council meeting. It was noted that the Council would like
the following documents: Draft resolution, UW -Whitewater study and findings, and the letter from
Destination Door County. Carried.

RECOMMENDATION
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to enter into an
annexation agreement with Fox Valley Storage, Inc. based on the eight parameters outlined in

the draft agreement presented.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

Introduced by Bacon. Bacon/Williams to adopt. Carried.

City Administrator VanLieshout gave his report.

Mayor Ward gave his report.

Nault/Bacon to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

\praut . Bpurnant

Stephanie L. Reinhardt
City Clerk/HR Director




8b1.

8b1.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
February 9, 2021

A meeting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 4:00 pm by
Chairperson Bacon in the Council Chambers, City Hall. Roll call: Alderpersons Bacon, Wiederanders
and Williams were present. Ald. Wiederanders appeared by zoom and Alders. Bacon and Williams
appeared in person. Also present: City Treasurer/Finance Director Clarizio, Municipal Services Director
Barker, Community Development Director Olejniczak, City Clerk Reinhardt, Fire Chief Dietman and
Office Accounting Assistant I1 Metzer.

A motion was made by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adopt the
following agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

Consideration of:  Price Adjustment of Large Item Pick Up Fees.

Consideration of: Bid Award for Hot Water Pressure Washer.

Consideration of: Ice Age Trail Alliance Memorandum of Understanding

Consideration of:  Revised Intergovernmental Agreement for Joint City-County Revolving
Loan Fund.

8.  Consideration of: Cable Installation Pricing-Canal Lane.

9.  Consideration of: Apex Safety and Compliance Quote for Delivery of Occupational Safety

Training and Support.

N s D=

10.  Review bills.
11.  Adjourn.

Carried.
No one spoke during public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

Consideration of: Price Adjustment of Large Item Pick Up Fees

Municipal Services Director Barker proposed increasing the large item collection fees to bring
more in line with what the City is charged for disposal at the transfer station. He noted that it’s
more expensive to dispose of brush at $35 that it is to dispose of a refrigerator. His proposal is to
increase the standard $35 brush collection fee by 10% then add that to the transfer station fees
charged to the City. The increase will help offset staff labor costs and costs of the large item
disposal.

Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to forward a resolution  to
Common Council to approve the increase of fees as follows:

Type Proposed Fee
Items Containing Freon $53.50
TV’s & Monitors up to 277 $37.50
TV’s 287 —35” $48.50
TV’s 36” and Larger $70.50
Smaller Electronics Less that 20lbs $35.00

Larger Electronics greater that 201bs $43.50Carried.



Consideration of: Bid Award for Hot Water Pressure Washer:

Municipal Services Director Barker presented the following 2 bids received for the purchase of a hot
water pressure washer system. The 2021 capital budget allocated $15,000 for the purchase. He stated the
Power Wash Store as the lowest bid was still over budget by $1,543.79 but anticipates covering the
overage from excess funds in the capital budget as other bid items are purchased.

Power Wash Store Milwaukee Hotsy Cleaning Systems
Largo MDL HD6800-3 Hotsy
$16,543.79 $18,135

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to approve the purchase of a Largo HD6800-3 system from the Power Wash Store Milwaukee in
the amount of $16,543.79. Carried.

Consideration of: Ice Age Trail Alliance Memorandum of Understanding:

City Treasurer/Finance Director Clarizio advised the Committee that the Council approved the $2,500 Ice
Age Trail Alliance Trail Community Fee in 2020. The memorandum is a step towards an agreement.
The City is tasked with some of the trail marketing which Destination Sturgeon Bay will handle.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to approve the memorandum of understanding between the Ice Age Trail Alliance and the City of
Sturgeon Bay as presented. Carried.

Consideration of: Revised Intergovernmental Agreement for Joint City-County Revolving Loan Fund:
Community Development Director Olejniczak explained that last year the Council approved an agreement
with the County to operate a joint City-County Revolving Loan Fund. The original agreement was
contingent on the use of the County’s RLF balance for the West Side School affordable housing project.
This project did not happen because the developer was not awarded their tax credits therefore the original
agreement is no longer in effect. He stated the County and City have drafted a revised intergovernmental
agreement reworking the West Side School by removing the ballfield and tax credits. The City will no
longer be obligated to contribute $850,000 to the RLF from the sale of the West Side ballfield. The
County would still contribute its $1.4 Million in CDBG funds to the affordable housing project.

Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to recommend to Common
Council to approve the intergovernmental agreement as drafted for the Joint City-County Revolving Loan
Fund. Carried.

Consideration of: Cable Installation Pricing- Canal Lane.

City Treasurer/Finance Director Clarizio stated that the cost from Charter to install wired high speed
internet service to the Canal Lane neighborhood is $25,800. In addition, the City has incurred legal fees
and staff time bringing the approximate cost of the project to $30,000. The property owners will be
assessed for the project costs but proceeding forward is contingent upon receiving signed agreements
from all property owners.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to approve requesting an invoice and payment to Charter Communications in the amount of
$25,800 for extension of cable services to Canal Lane; contingent upon all Canal Lane property owners
signing the repayment agreements. Carried.




Consideration of: Apex Safety and Compliance Quote for Delivery of Occupational Safety Training and
Support:

City Clerk Reinhardt informed the Committee that the City has contracted with MEUW for safety training
services, partnering with the Sturgeon Bay Utilities each receiving 2 days of training per month. MEUW
has worked well for a long time but they have been struggling to provide a safety coordinator for this
region for the past few years. She stated that Chief Dietman brought forward Apex, as the department
utilizes the company for their specialized training. According to their quote, Apex provides a lot of the
training online with some in person. Some training will be provided in house. This will allow the City to
get back on track with training, a record keeping system and the benefit of more than one person that can
service the City. The quote falls within in the expense budgeted 2021 budgeted.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to approve the quote from APEX Safety & Compliance in the amount of $14,300 for 1 year of
occupational safety training and support for the City of Sturgeon Bay. Carried.

Review bills
Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to approve the bills as

presented and forward to the Common Council for payment. Carried.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adjourn. Carried. The
meeting 4:24pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Metzerm—/



8b2.

3b2.

CITY PLAN COMMISSION
February 17, 2021

A meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson
David Ward in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members David Ward, Kisten Reeths, Helen Bacon, Jeff Norland, Mark Holey,
Dennis Statz and Debbie Kiedrowski were present. Also present were Alderperson
Gustafson, Alderperson Nault, City Administrator Josh VanLieshout, Community
Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Sullivan-
Robinson and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Laurie Spittlemeister.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Norland, seconded by Mr. Holey to adopt the
following agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from January 20, 2021.

Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.

Conditional use request from Susan Hartzell to allow an outdoor miniature golf

course facility to be located at parcel #281-66-12003301C:
a. Presentation:

b. Public hearing:
c. Consideration of:

8. Consideration of: Conceptual PUD Review for Northpointe Development to allow
the construction of a 53-unit apartment building located at 92 E Maple Street;
Parcel #281-1210080101B.

7 Consideration of: Initial Presentation to rezone various properties from I-2 to C-2
within the downtown area.

8. Consideration of: Restructuring Permitted and Conditional Uses within the
Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code.

9. Adjourn.

aorwN =

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from January 20, 2021: Moved by Mr. Holey, seconded by Mr.
Statz to approve the minutes from January 20, 2021. All ayes. Carried.

Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items: No one spoke
during public comment.

Conditional use request from Susan Hartzell to allow an outdoor miniature golf
course facility to be located at parcel #281-66-1 2003301C:

Presentation: Mr. Olejniczak explained the conditional use process for miniature golf
facility.

Susan Hartzell, 817 Superior Street, would like to offer another option in Sturgeon Bay
for family activities that is cost effective. Ms. Hartzell- has been interested in starting a
miniature golf facility for the past 15 years, however finding a reasonable yet highly
visible lot was difficult to find in Sturgeon Bay. The operations of the 18-hole miniature



golf course would be seasonal from May to October, with operation hours from 10 a.m.
to 10 p.m. seven days a week. She would be there full time and intends to have 2 part
time employees. The proposed building will include a club house, concessions area, 2
ADA compliant bathrooms, office and room to house cleaning supplies and small
outdoor equipment. The lighting on the course would be downward facing. The lighting
by the highway would be lit during hours of operation. The project includes 28 parking
spaces, which should be adequate and done in a pleasing manner.

Mr. Norland inquired what materials will be used for the clubhouse siding. Ms. Hartzell
replied the clubhouse would have a shed roof with metal siding, but will not have an
industrial look. The new size of the clubhouse is 24’ x 16". Outside the clubhouse, there
are plans to have picnic tables with umbrellas.

In regards to the ATC easement, the height of structures on the property would not
interfere. Outside of the clubhouse and required trees for parking lot, the tallest feature
on the course would be the lighthouse at the height of 14 feet.

Public Hearing: Mayor Ward opened the public hearing at 6:18 p.m.

Michelle Stimpson, with Lexington Management and owner of Harbor Winds and Harbor
Ridge complexes. Ms. Stimpson is concerned for the 112 residents making their home
in the area. If the mini golf course were to be approved, the residents would have to
deal with current traffic, in addition to transient traffic from the mini golf course. Further
concerns are customers not being able to park in the parking lot if they are pulling a
camper or boat. With summer months of operation, noise may be an issue if windows
are left open. If the golf course is not successful, Ms. Stimpson fears that property
maintenance may become an issue.

Patrick Markham, N8260 Boucher Rd, Luxemburg, owns property off of Vibernum St.
He stated the property at the proposed site for the golf course has been for sale for a
while. Because of the utility easement, there are not a lot of options for this parcel. He is
in favor of the project.

Spencer Gustafson, 445 S Grant Ave, Apt 8, is in favor of the project. Many people,
including day cares, are looking for things to do. Upon sharing with others, most of the
people like the idea. The noise should not be an issue, as there is a noise ordinance
that would curb that. Noise level would be similar to living near a park.

Ms. Spittlemeister read two letters with no opinion on the miniature golf course from:

Jennelynn Samante, no address given, traffic concerns.

Paul Anschutz, 221 N 8" Avenue, Letter stated that the City should extend Grant
Avenue to Sawyer Drive to satisfy the agreement between the City of Sturgeon Bay and
WI DOT.

Six letters were read in opposition from:

Joan Berg, Grant Avenue resident

Gary Grahl, resident of Harbor Winds apartment
Catherine Vandertie, resident of Harbor Winds apartment
Kirsten Kozlowski, resident of Harbor Ridge apartment



Shelly Lau, resident of Harbor Ridge apartment
Joanne Kurowski, resident of Harbor Ridge apartment

Public hearing was declared closed at 6:38 p.m.

Consideration of: Mr. Olejniczak stated that at the time when the development started
in that area, the WI DOT required a road be extended through from Grant Avenue to
Sawyer Drive. The property to accomplish extension of that road was owned by the
developer. Since then, that developer went bankrupt and properties were sold to third
parties. The person who has purchased the property does not want to sell for the City to
extend road from Grant Avenue to Sawyer Drive. The City may need to take steps for
eminent domain. The City plans to acquire property in 2021 and will place in the road
budget the following year. Sidewalk is not needed until Grant Avenue connects to
Sawyer Drive.

Ms. Bacon inquired if ATC would be in favor of the development. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
replied ATC would be in favor if the building is distanced far enough from lines and utility
poles. Ms. Hartzell is currently working with Baudhuin Surveying & Engineering to come
up with a solution.

Moved by Mr. Statz, seconded by Ms. Kiedrowski to approve the conditional use
application from Susan Hartzell to allow an outdoor miniature golf course facility to be
located at parcel #281-66-12003301C subject to the following conditions:
1. The applicant must provide written approval for the layout from the American
Transmission Company.
2. Lighting must be night sky friendly and contained within the property via
recessed fixtures or fixture shields.

Carried.

Consideration of: Conceptual PUD Review for Northpointe Development to allow
the construction of a 53-unit apartment building located at 92 E Maple Street;
Parcel #281-1210080101B: Mr. Olejniczak explained Northpointe Development Corp
was selected through the RFP process by Plan Commission and Common Council as
potential developer of Site A within the West Waterfront Redevelopment Area. |If
approved, the Common Council will enter into a development agreement to sell the
property and Plan Commission and Council will need to approve the development.
Northpointe Development is seeking permission to follow the combined preliminary/final
PUD procedures for the next phase of the PUD process.

Andy Dumke, agent for Northpointe Development Corp appeared via zoom. Mr. Dumke
stated that the project is 53 units in which they maximized views for each apartment.

Jonathon Brinkley, 29 E Division Street, Fond du lac, is the architect for the project also
appeared via zoom. The driveway for the project will enter from Maple Street’s highest
point of the site. The building is very close to the lot line next the granary and other lot,
which will provide addition parking next to the building. Recessed balconies will break
up the building exterior and the facility will have a community room on the fourth floor.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained that parking on site of one to one was not enough.
There are 12 spaces that will be leased from Greystone Castle. Mr. Olejniczak



continued that there would be an additional 46 stalls offsite by the granary that is under
the public doctrine that cannot be leased for private use and which could also be used
by the public. An option of purchasing a lot across Maple Street was also suggested,
however tenants would then have to cross a busy street.

Moved by Mayor Ward, seconded by Mr. Holey to approve conceptual PUD review for
Northpointe Development and allow the combined preliminary/final PUD procedures for
the next phase of the PUD process. Carried.

A recess was taken from 7:35 p.m. to 7:42 p.m.

Consideration of: Initial Presentation to rezone various properties from I-2 to C-2
within the downtown area. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson started the discussion to initiate
rezoning properties within the downtown area from Heavy Industrial (I-2) to Central
Business District (C-2). To date, one property owner does not want their property to be
rezoned and another is keeping neutral during the process. Most of the properties with
buildings are currently zoned incorrectly. Staff is looking for additional feedback from
commissioners.

Mr. Olejniczak explained the two undeveloped lots in the shipyard area were originally
part of a PUD. These lots may make sense to be rezoned to Single-Family Residential
(R-2) or Multiple-Family Residential (R-4).

Consensus from the Commission members to rezone the 2 undeveloped parcels in the
shipyard area to R-4 with the remaining 11 parcels to C-2 and move forward with a
public hearing

Consideration of: Restructuring Permitted and Conditional Uses within the
Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained that by restructuring the
permitted and conditional uses within the zoning code, it will be more user friendly for
staff and users. The three different charts are Residential, Agriculture & Conservancy
Districts, Commercial District and Industrial Districts. He suggested changes can be
made to condense categories within those districts, combine or eliminate. Currently, all
of these uses are within our codes, but not located in one area.

Commission members were asked to review the charts and make recommendations for
changes to discuss at the next meeting.

No action was needed.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Norland, seconded by Mr. Holey to adjourn. All ayes. Carried.
Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

N\ . '\ '
' A Q C C I
¢ ’j asoI U ,A "‘J?\.J \\+ 2N\ ,C.Li*\w\‘\,

Laurie A. Spittlemeister
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



CITY OF STURGEON BAY
INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

January 31, 2021

8c1.

THE EOLLOWING IS THE MONTHLY SUMMARY OF THE ACTIVITIES OF THE INSPECTION DEPARTMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY, 2021

January-21 YEAR TO DATE
1 1
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
3 3
0 0
0 0
4] 0
1 1
0 0
0 0
0 0
2 2
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
7 7
January-21 YEAR TO DATE

N O 200000000 2002202000

7
10
10

5

N
o

N2O 200000000 2002202000 =

ONE FAMILY DWELLINGS

TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS
MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLINGS
MANUFACTURED HOME

C.B.R.F.

RESIDENTIAL ADDITIONS
RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS
RESIDENTIAL GARAGES/CARPORTS

RESIDENTIAL GARAGE ADDITIONS & ALTERATIONS

RESIDENTIAL STORAGE BUILDINGS
RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOLS
NON-RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOLS
NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
NON-RESIDENTIAL ADDITIONS
NON-RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS
WAREHOUSES

FACTORY & SHOP

COMMUNICATION TOWER
SUBSTATION

AGRICULTURAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED

BUILDING PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS
HEATING PERMITS
SIGN PERMITS
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS
SUMP PUMP PERMITS
REINSPECTION FEE
EARLY STARTS
EROSION CONTROL
STATE PLAN APPROVALS
PARK & PLAYGROUND PAYMENTS
WISCONSIN PERMIT SEALS
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATIONS
ZONING CHANGES/P.U.D. APPLICATIONS
PLAN COMMISSION - CONDITIONAL USES
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP REVIEWS
SUBDIVISION PLATTING REVIEW
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

(COPIES, POSTAGE, SALE OF MAPS, ETC))
RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS MOVED
NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS MOVED
CHANGE OF USE
RESIDENTIAL OCCUPANCY FEES
COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY FEES
PIER PERMIT
DEMOLITION
PLAN REVIEW FEE
ADMIN FEE

TOTAL RECEIPTS DEPOSITED WITH CITY TREASURER

January-21

261,000

YEAR TO DATE

58,500
204,053
$605,753 $605,753
January-21 YEAR TO DATE
842 842
719 719
4,093 4,093
403 403
600 600
25
100
300 300
35 35
300 300
50 50
25 25
850 850
$8,342.00 $8,342.00

Cheryl Nault

Building Inspection Dept.




8c2.

= ‘URGEOHB AP

*POLICE :

STURGEON BAV PONIGE DERARTIE

The mission of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department is to serve, protect,
and work in partnership with the community to ensure a safe, nurturing environment.

To: The Honorable Mayor
Members of the Common Council
Members of the Police and Fire Commission

City Administrator Josh VanLieshout

From: Captain Daniel J. Brinkman
Subject: Monthly Report for January, 2021
Date: February 16, 2021

The following is a summary of the Police Department’s activities for the month of January that includes crimes
investigated, traffic accidents investigated, training completed, and public education provided by department members.

Crimes Investigated
The Department, during the month, investigated a total of 52 crimes.

These crimes can be broken down and classified as follows.

Disorderly Conduct.........cuuiiiuiiiiniiiiiiieii e 10
BT TUID 0 e o smmmscammasmcno s o ot 658 i i 658 55055 75 R0 550 ATHRH 558 00406 3 9155 S8 16RY 5998 05
2T 2 P PP RTRY 01
Possess Controlled SUDSIANCE. .....vverireriiiiiie it 02
Fraud ./ FOTZeITs s s usmssussmes a5 suns sesennvinnons sossaanasarnnsvaos vosanos anamess vasaions onisss 07
DomESHC ADUSE:ws v s wvansnmnvsmnens s sasssvs samsaes Suws 35S 888 vans s prws asmeesaamwnmamns 05
TRETE 0.0 oo e o asecmmioorii 6658 758 ¥R 50658 45617 AT 06506 SFRISITAT SN SV WTEOHAR SS S ool wieivs wmies 05
Child Abuse 0F NEZIECT. ...vvuvviriniiiiiiiiiiiie it r e e e eaae 02
Death INVEStIZAtION. .. vvueree ettt e 02
1S Q01 111 T P 02
Threats £0 INJULE. wvssunssss sorunsssnnsrssnmns oin snsrosnanusvavsnes sowsans vawsresvansnossonssnsossssss 05
BILEATY .. 5 65 i 655 FRH 008 0S50 83 AR SRS S §S8 CEABEY EHONRY LS paancs wmwwors 01
TCAC Investigation. ......cisisios sse assvss snianes et sonssassann svns cue iuve susaasamnss sas ave sssssass 01
Criminal Damage t0 PrOPEItY.......covvviiuiiiniiiiiiiiiiiitiiinreieieerernnreineaneseesienns 04
TOTAL 52

The above crimes resulted in the loss of $1,125 to the community, of which $890 has been recovered.



Arrests
The Department completed a total of 72 arrests during the month. These arrests encompass violations from traffic to

felony, and are listed below by type of violations and number of arrests for each category.

A. Felony Crime Arrest

Bail JUmMpPIng......ovuvniririi e 02
Internet Crimes against Children..........ooceiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiii e 04
Strangulation / Suffocation..........ccovvviiiiiiinin 02
Physical Abuse to Child........ccooviiiiiiii 01
Threat to Officer........c.covvrvvenniinnniinns, e 01
Retail Thefl. . oviviriieiii e e 02
Batlery o 01
TOTAL 13

B. Misdemeanor Crime Arrests

Disorderly Conduct........ouviveieiiieiiiiirnr e 10

Violate Court Order.......ocvvirveiniiiiiiiiiriiiin e 01

Bail JUMP...voeieerii s 04

B 11 03

Criminal Trespass t0 DWelling........co.cvvvriiviviiieniiii i 02

Resist / Obstruct OffICer....ouvriviir ittt 03

Bt el Y. ettt e 03
TOTAL 26

Wisconsin Probation & Parole Arrests / Warrant Arrests............ocviniecnennn 08
TOTAL 08

C. Ordinance Violation Arrests

Disorderly Conduct ........covervevinmrniciiis e 03

Disorderly Conduct w/Motor Vehicle .........oovniiiiiinnninnnn, 01

Habitual Truant STAENLE .......cccveeriererireerirereereeere st 01
TOTAL 05

D. Traffic Crime Arrests

Operate Motor Vehicle while Revoked ..., 04

Ignition Interlock Device TamPeIing ......ccveevvvisivnrererernmniseriisnisinnnessinessnnes 01

NO Valid Driver’s LICEMSE. c.iunuierreeimrerrienerirsrerisinsseesesnsecsesessesssessssessesessssseas 01
TOTAL 06

E. Traffic Violation Arrests

Operate Motor Vehicle w/o InSUIance.........oocovoniviiiiiniin 07
Operate Motor Vehicle while Intoxicated.........ccocovvviiiiiiiiiiiin 01
Operate Motor Vehicle while Suspended/Revoked..........oocoviviinininnnnni 03
R LT 11 - PN 01
Miscellaneous VIolations.......c.ovevvvvininiiniinii i 02

TOTAL 14



In addition to the preceding arrests, the Department conducted a total of 74 traffic stops during the month and logged 11
violations for various motor vehicle defects and local ordinances and issued 10 written warnings for those violations. A
total of 117 parking tickets were issued for parking violations throughout the city.

Traffic Accidents
The Department during the month investigated a total of 09 vehicle accidents. These accidents are categorized into four
types.

A. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Fatalities .....c.ocovvvininvvnnincnneconenen 00
B. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Injuries.......ccoeevcvveevereiercsinnereeeesens 01
C. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage........o.cecerevereriverinns 08
(greater than $1,000.00)
D. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage .......c.cooevveeeveevereenenn 00
(less than $1,000.00) TOTAL 09

Police Service Calls
Department members handled 327 service calls during the month. These calls consist of both citizen requests for police
service as described below (258), crimes investigated (52), traffic accidents investigated (09), and Wisconsin Probation
and Parole Assists (08). '

A. Traffic and Road INCIdents.......covveveveerreireveniineessrssessesins e cresnes 47

This category consists of all assignments involving assists to stranded motorists, directing traffic,
complaints of noisy or otherwise disorderly vehicles, removing obstructions from roadways, and all
parking problem complaints.

B. Noise Complaints.......... st 05
These complaints involve private parties, licensed liquor establishments, and parties in public places.

C. Sick and Injured Persons......c.coivrcrenereimsermrceererssisasensosesmeonessersreresssnsessesens 12

Assistance rendered to the Ambulance Service and sick or injured persons.

Officers responded to activated burglar and hold-up alarms at area banks and other business
establishments and residences as well as fire alarms.

E. Complaints Involving ANIMAalS......c.ccoevrorierrermecrnennrnresiserisrersnmnsresensrerenins 08

Investigations by officers of noisy animals, loose animals, animal bites, wild animals and sick, injured or
dead animal complaints.

F.  CiVil DiSPULES..cverererrererrirererereereeerssnsresesessessessseeseseessseessssessssesssassessesesansnsssosens 07
Arguments between neighbors, landlords and tenants, and family members where no crimes have been
committed.

Q. ESCOTES..uiiiiiiiiristiie it ettt st s e b e b st s b et 06

Transporting citizens, money escorts for area financial institutions, funerals, and for area industry and
farming,



T, CIUZEI ASSISE covreivivireiisrieiisrereieinresesrrtsssessssrresessrsssasesssssesssbsssesseesnsseesassuresorses 49

This category is broad and involves such services as assistance in gas drive-off, emergency notifications,
attempts to locate people, retrieval of personal property, and vehicle registration assistance.

I. Assistance Rendered to Other Agencies......cuvrerverineircrenermenisesnsseressreeiesenens 06
Includes assistance to other law enforcement and government agencies.

J. Suspicious Person / Vehicle / Circumstance .......ccoceevvvnienninniinenoesnonninn 23
Involves both citizen complaints and observations by officers on patrol who took investigative action in
regard to the suspicious behavior of vehicles and people.

K. Self-Initiated Field ACHVILY.....covrererrrvresernerersrrereerenreresenssrsesienesessssnsessssssins 02

All initiated activity by the officer to include, but not limited to, routine security checks of area
industries, businesses, city parks, residences, and compliance checks of local liquor establishments.

L. JUVEnile PrODIEINS ..vivviirieiiriiiticieriireirs b eesseesreosveesanesenrsesnsasesesseessnsssnsesessnsenes 02

Requests for police service that strictly involve property calls and all unfounded calls for police service.
The calls vary from mischief to family problems to runaway situations.

M. Miscellaneots INCIAENES c..cvviiiiiieiiienei e eneisieteseesssecsseessessanesssseessnssnses 50

Includes arrest warrants served, recovered property calls, and all unfounded calls for police service. This
category includes 9-1-1 calls investigated by Department members during the month.

N. Wélfare CRECKS oo vvviirisiicrt sttt s sbeses s b b e s sts e be s e besbrasbesessabesnsrents 22

Includes calls to check on the well-being of a person who has not been heard from or seen for a period
of time by family, friends, neighbors, or employers.
TOTAL 258

Department Training

The Joint SWAT Team and Dive Team completed their monthly training. Four officers completed a 32-hour course in
Instructor Development and two officers obtained their State of Wisconsin Instructor Certification in the discipline of
Vehicle Contacts.

Respectfully submitted, ‘ ‘ !

Captain Daniel J. Brinkman



8c3.

8c3.

turgeon
- Kalin Montevideo
Assistant Fire Chief
CITY of STURGEON BAY
421 Michigan St 920-746-2916 Station 920-746-2448 Office
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Email: kmontevideo@sturgeonbaywi.org
STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2021 FIRE REPORT

JANUARY INCIDENTS: 122
2021 TOTAL INCIDENTS: 122
INCIDENTS BY JURISTICTION: AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME:
CITY - East Side: 84 Year to Date: 84 EMERGENT: 4.07 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 4.48 Minutes
72 — Medical Incident 01 - Citizen Complaint 03 — Chimney Fire
01 — Structure Fire 03 — Gas Leak 01 — Sprinkler Activation, Due to Malfunction
01 — Ice Rescue 01 — Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 01 — Cooking Fire, Contained to Container
CITY - West Side: 27 Year to Date: 27 EMERGENT: 4.13 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 5.15 Minutes
20 — Medical Incident 01 - Vehicle Accident 01 — Outside Grass/Vegitation/Rubbish Fire
03 - Gas Leak 02 — Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire
Town of Sevastopol: 06 Year to Date: 06 EMERGENT: 7.52 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 10.28 Minutes
01 — Medical Incident 01 — Ice Rescue 01 — Extrication Rescue
02 — Carbon Monoxide Incident 01 — Smoke Scare/Odor of Smoke
Town of Sturgeon Bay: 03 Year to Date: 03 EMERGENT: 9.08 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 9.57 Minutes
01 — Medical Incident 01 — Structure Fire 01 - Service Call

MUTUAL AID/MABAS INCIDENTS

Southern Door: 01 Year to Date: 01
01 — Structure Fire

Jacksonport: 01 Year to Date: 01
01 — Ice Rescue

INPECTION REPORT: Regular Inspections  Re Inspections ~ Occupancy Inspections ~ Hours
Inspections — City of Sturgeon Bay: 0 01 0 0.6
Inspections — Town of Sevastopol: 0 01 01 1.0
Inspections — Town of Sturgeon Bay: 0 0 0 0
Inspections — Town of Jacksonport: 0 0 0 0

Sevastopol Burn Permit: Permits Issued for Month: 13 Year to Date Permits Issued: 13



SPECIAL REPORTS, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE:

Firefighters completed inventory on all fire apparatus; removed a billboard and repainted a wall at the Westside
Station; mounted air purifying units at stations and on Engines; tires were rotated on Engine 4 & 6; repaired the
ice machine drain; cleaned, organized and repainted the basement training room; installed a new mud flap on
Engine 4; began annual flow testing on all breathing apparatus; installed power to the clock on Chief 11 and
removed & replaced the on-board air compressor and rear shocks on Chief 10.

TRAINING:

309.6 hours of training was conducted in January. Firefighters trained with water/ice rescue equipment and
operations; re-certified in CPR and AED; rope rescue equipment and procedures; confined space rescue
procedures and patient packaging; Blue Card Command procedures; Chief Dietman, AC Montevideo and Lt
Austad attended a drone operations refresher course; Jason Bieri (Sturgeon Bay Utilities) gave a presentations to
our entire department on electrical emergencies; Lt Wiegand and FF Jorns attended a 1-day leadership training;
Chief Dietman and AC Montevideo began a 7-week Operations & Leadership training via Zoom and five(5)
Part-time Firefighters began firefighter training through NWTC.

OTHER:
Fire Chief and AC attended City and other Town meetings. A total of four (4) car seats were installed.

COVID-19 Update: Additional precautions continue within our department as COVID-19 cases decline
throughout our County. Our department has been offered the vaccine and many of our firefighter have chosen to
receive it. We continue to closely monitor the daily changes of the virus impact on our department.




8d.

8d.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the purchase
of a Largo HD6800-3 system from the Power Wash Store Milwaukee in the amount of
$16,543.79.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 9, 2021

kR koo
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021




Executive Summary

Date: February 4, 2021
Title: Award of Bid for a Hot Water Pressure Washer

Background: On January 29™ the Municipal Services Department opened bids for a new hot
water pressure washer system. In accordance with the City of Sturgeon Bay Purchasing &
Property Accountability Policy, specifications were prepared and competitive sealed bidding was
used to obtain pricing. Two bids were received:

Power Wash Store Milwaukee Hotsy Cleaning Systems
Largo MDL HD6800-3 Hotsy
Purchase Price $16,543.79 ~ Purchase Price $18,135

The 2021 capital budget, 10-460-000-59070, included $15,000 for the installed hot water
generator system. Though the price is over the budgeted amount, staff recommends moving
forward with the purchase and will work to identify and transfer excess funds in the capital
budget to this account as other capital items are bid, and purchases are made throughout the year.

I recommend purchasing the new Largo HD6800-3 system from the Power Wash Store
Milwaukee.

Fiscal Impacts: $16,543.79

Recommendation: Staff recommends purchasing the new Largo HD6800-3 system from the
Power Wash Store Milwaukee.

Prepared By: %/& Date: 04 fes 20 2\

Mike Barker
Municipal Services Director
Reviewed By: Uﬁiﬂ/ﬂb@; & W} Date: X / ¢ / o-J

Valerie Clarizio

Finance Di(j@(
Reviewed By: L\ Z\/ Date: 2’/ L/ / Zl/

Uosh VanLieshout
City Administrator




8e.

8e.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
memorandum of understanding between the Ice Age Trail Alliance and the City of Sturgeon Bay
as presented.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 9, 2021

kgokkokok ROk
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of ,2021




iid
VA Ya ol

AT i SV T,
Sturgeon Bay
e e e e S,

City of Sturgeon Bay 920-746-6905 (Voice)
421 Michigan Street Joshua J. Van Lieshout 920-746-2905 (Fax)
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 City Administrator
jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org

Memorandum

To: Finance Committee

From: Josh Van Lieshout, Administfator

Re: Agenda Items

Date: February 3, 2021

Item: Ice Age Trail Alliance Memorandum of Understanding

Discussion: In 2020 the Common Council approved becoming designated as an Ice Age Trail
Community, a program offered by the Ice Age Trail Alliance (IATA) aimed at strengthening the value of
the Ice Age National Scenic Trail (IANST) and raising awareness about the trail and opportunities
afforded to the public via the trail. Given the City is at the eastern terminus of the trail, becoming a
designated trail community seems a natural fit, certainly attaching the City to the National Park System,
is good for awareness and recognition. The IATA Trail Community program seeks a formal relationship
with their trail communities. By becoming a Trail Community, the IATA requests marketing support,
acknowledgement in marketing pieces and the like in exchange for placement on IATA’s website, use of
IATA logo and so forth.

The MOU between the City and the IATA has been agreed to by the IATA. As the City doesn’t engage in
marketing directly, but rather through Destination Sturgeon Bay, the City’s side of the MOU is drafted so
that we agree to work with and encourage Destination Sturgeon Bay to fulfill the IATA requested
activities.

The Common Council did approve the $2,500 IATA Trail Community fee in 2020, the City is expecting to
receive two IATA Trail Community signs that will be installed in the City.

Recommendation: Approval of the MOU as drafted.




Memorandum of Understanding
Between

The Ice Age Trail Alliance and The
City of Sturgeon Bay

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered info, by, and between
the Ice Age Trail Alliance, a 501(c) (3) non-profit organization, located at 2110
Main Street, Cross Plains, Wi 53528, and hereinafter referred fo as IATA, and
The City of Sturgeon Bay, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, located at 421
Michigan Sireet, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235, hereinafter referred to as Trail
Community.

Purpose: The purpose of this MOU is to promote the natural and cultural
heritage of Wisconsin along the Ice Age National Scenic Trail (IANST) as @
destination for visitors who increasingly ask for outdoor experiences and places
fo enjoy nature.

Statement of Mutudl Interests and Benefits: IATA is dedicated to creating,
supporting and protecting a 1,000-mile footpath tracing glacial formations
across the state, providing opportunities for people to connect with the
Wisconsin landscape. The IANST passes through the Trail Community which
offers broad range tourism related activities and amenities.  The Trail
Community is a part of significant geologic, natural, and historic features
including the Niagara Escarpment, Lake Michigan and the bay of Green Bay,
dnd Paleo-Indian and more recent historic sites. The Trail Community can and
is offen marketed as a nature-based fourism destination.  Tourism and in
particular tourism utilizing the Trail Community's natural features generates an
economic stimulus and increased public awareness of the natural and cultural
heritage of Wisconsin.

This MOU is established between IATA and Trail Community to help each other
accomplish mutually beneficial objectives:

A. Inform local businesses, residents, and guests of Trail Community of the
value of the IANST as an economic resource, recreational opportunity, and

a nationally recognized resource.

B. Enhance the likelihood for grant awards for IATA and the Tralil
Community. Enable both parties to apply for fargeted grants to assist in
the IATA's efforts fowards nature-based tourism development;



economic development, and trail-related infrastructure development
through the development of promotional products, educational
resources and/or sighature events. '

Increase usage and awareness of the IANST and IATA, thus continuing
to demonstrate the public value of the IANST and enhancing fourism.
Promote tourism and nature-based tourism development within the Trall
Community and support the IANST and IATA.

The Ice Age Trail Alliance, as part of their regular mission of supporting and
promoting the Ice Age National Scenic Trail and in consideration of the Trail
Community's one-time cost sharing payment will endeavor to do the
following as resources allow: ‘

A

B.

Promote the Trail Community and businesses as destinations through ifs
website and other media.
Engage its local chapter as a conduit for community support.

C. Offer outreach materials to the community such as brochures,

newsletters, posters, displays, etc.
Provide information on hiking opportunities near the community which
can be reproduced and distributed to visitors to Trail Communities.

Provide periodic guided hikes that pass through the Trail Community.

When possible, provide support at local festivals or other community
events to encourage interest in the IAT and |ATA.

. Provide two 18" x 24" metal signs with the Ice Age Trail Community logo

for posting at the entrances of Trail Community. If the Trail Community
requests additional signs, IATA will make them available fo the
community af IATA cost.

Arrangements will be made to regularly maintain the section(s) of the
IANST near the Trail Community so that the public can easily locate and
follow it. At no time will IATA or its volunteers, employees, or contractors
madke improvements to Trail Community owned property without the prior
approval of the Trail Community.

Make use of IATA logos available pending Executive Director approval.
Arrange for use of IANST logos through the National Park Service.

As a Designated Traiil Community, the Trail Corhmuni’ry, as fime, resources and
public interest allow; willwork with theirmarketing partner, Sturgeon Bay Visitor
Center, Inc. (DBA Destination Sturgeon Bay), to endeavor to do the following:

A.

B.

Include the IANST and the IATA in their promotional materials, on their
website, and through social media.
Make available Ice Age Trail information to the public at the local visitor




center and provide space for an IATA display or wall mounted poster.

C. Assist the local IATA contact (contact to be provided by IATA) to
promote periodic guided hikes or events, including National Trails Day,
using IATA developed content.

D. Engage businesses to assure that IATA maps and brochures will be
available and Ice Age Trail Community designation is evident.

E. Encourage local businesses to embrace IAT users and support IATA
events. :

The Trail Community will directly cause or provide for the prompt installation of
two Ice Age Trail Community signs as supplied by the IATA and provide to IATA a
one-time cost sharing contribution of $2,500.

The Ice Age Trail Aliance and Trail Community realize and understand the
practical importance of memorializing the conditions under which their
relationship will function. Any material changes in the efforts cited above will be
reviewed and agreed tfo jointly. Under no condition will the “Trail Community”
designadtion be revoked by the IATA. No part of this MOU is to be construed as a
confract or as enforceable by law.

For the Trail Community (City of Sturgeon Bay):

Signed: , Date:

Mayor, City of Sturgeon Bay

For the Ice Age Trail Alliance:

Signed: WM— Date: ! —2€-Z0lI

Director & CEQ, IATA




8f.

RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
intergovernmental agreement as drafted for the Joint City-County Revolving Loan Fund.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 9, 2021

skokokokkkokk
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Title: Revised Intergovernmental Agreement for Joint City-County Revolving Loan Fund

Background: Last year both the City and County approved resolutions and the manual to
operate a joint City-County Revolving Loan Funds (RLF). The parties also approved an
intergovernmental agreement that specified how the Fund would be monetized. That original
agreement was contingent on the use of the County’s RLF balance for the original West Side
School affordable housing project under the CDBG-CLOSE program. Further, the City was
obligated to contribute $850,000 into the RLF from the sale of the West Side Field for that same
project. That project never came to fruition and, hence, the original agreement is defunct.

The County and City have now drafted a revised intergovernmental agreement for the joint RLF.
The County would still contribute its $1.4 Million in CDBG-CLOSE funds to the new West Side
School affordable housing project. However, the City would no longer be obligated to contribute
any additional funds to the RLF. Essentially, in exchange for the County applying all of its
CDBG funds to the affordable housing project, the city opens up the City RLF to projects
throughout the County.

This new agreement in more favorable to the City than the prior agreement because there no
longer any future financial liability on the City.

Recommendation: Approve the intergovernmental agreement as drafted.

Prepared by: % O//é> 2[ J/ 202
Date

Martin Olqmczak
Community Development Director

Reviewed by: WQ @6 Q/”X‘o }/3/&[

Val Clarizio Date
Finance Director
Reviewed by [é \ /@/ Z( 5[ e /
Jogh Van Lieshout Date

ity Administrator



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
[Sturgeon Bay—Door County Economic Development Loan Program]

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is made the 26th day of January, 2021 by and between Door
County ("County"), and the City of Sturgeon Bay ("City"), each a public body corporate within the State of
Wisconsin.

Whereas, the intergovernmental cooperation contemplated herein serves legitimate public purposes, including
the encouragement and promotion of economic development within the City and County; and

Whereas, this Agreement is deemed to be of benefit to each of the parties and is consistent with their powers
or duties under law.

It is therefore agreed as follows:

1.

This is an intergovernmental agreement consistent with, and a cooperative arrangement as provided by,
Section 66.0301, Wisconsin Statutes.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the __ day of , 2021, and shalt continue in full
force and effect unless terminated by either the County or the City as set forth herein.

This Agreement supersedes and supplants the parties March 3, 2020 Intergovernmental Agreement.

On December 17, 2019, County adopted Resolution No, 2019-86 authorizing close-out of its Community
Development Block Grant Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund ("CDBG ED RLF") and creation of
the Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic Development Loan Program.

On December 3, 2019, City adopted a resolution authorizing disposition of its Community Development
Block Grant Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund (‘CDBG ED RLF") and creation of the Sturgeon
Bay-Door County Economic Development Loan Program.

County and City hereby create the Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic Development ("SBDCED") Loan
Program consistent with the SBDCED Loan Program Policies and Procedures Manual, attached hereto as
Addendum A and incorporated herein by reference.

The SBDCED Loan Program will initially be funded by the cash on hand and value of outstanding loans
from the City's CDBG ED revolving loan fund (approximately eight hundred and seventy-five thousand
dollars ($875,000)).

Eligible applicants and eligible projects for SBDCED Loan Program shall be consistent with the SBDCED
Loan Program Policies and Procedures Manual.

After final close-out of the SBDCED Loan Program:
a) The parties have the option to either buy out outstanding loans or assign outstanding loans.
b) Any remaining funds will be distributed between the County and Cityonaona 50-50 basis.

10. The viability of this Agreement is premised and contingent upon:

a) County being awarded and accepting the CDBG authorized by Door County Resolution No. 2020-
115; and

b) The project funded by the above-referenced CDBG (i.e., Former West Side School Redevelopment
Project) coming to fruition.

1




11. This Agreement is intended to encourage and promote economic development, which is a public purpose
for which public funds may be appropriated and other public resources expended.

12. The parties hereto agree to exercise good faith, make reasonable efforts, and take whatever cooperative
action is necessary to fuffill the intent and purposes of this Agreement.

13. Any notices required or permitted hereunder shall be given in writing and shall be delivered (a) in person,
with proof of service (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, retum receipt requested, (c) by registered mail,
postage prepaid, with evidence of safe delivery from the U.S. Postal Service (d) by a commercial overnight
courier that guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt, and such notices shall be addressed as
follows:

a) City:

City Administrator

City Hall

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

b) County:

County Administrator

County Government Center

421 Nebraska Street

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235

Any notice shall be effective upon delivery.

14. Any party may terminate this Agreement for cause, if another party materially breaches any covenant or
obligation set forth in this Agreement, and the terminating party: a) provides written notice of such to the
breaching party; b) affords the breaching party a reasonable opportunity to cure such breach; and ¢) there
is an ongoing material breach for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice is delivered.

15. In addition to termination under paragraph #14, either party may, upon 90-days prior notice, terminate this
Agreement. Funds remaining and outstanding loans will be disposed of and distributed per Paragraph 9
above. This paragraph does not take effect until and unless the Project referenced in Paragraph 10 is
completed.

16.The waiver by a party of any breach or failure of the other party to perform any covenant or obligation
contained in this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach.

17.If a dispute between any party hereto arises out of or relating to this Agreement, and cannot be settled
through direct discussions, each party agrees to first endeavor to settle the dispute by alternative dispute
resolution before recourse to a court.

18.If any covenant, condition, provision, or term of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining covenants, conditions, provision, or terms of this Agreement
shall not be affected thereby, but each covenant, condition, provision, or term of this Agreement shall be
valid and in force to the fullest extent permitted by law.

19. Parties irrevocably submit themselves to the original jurisdiction of the Circuit Court, Door County, State of
Wisconsin, with regard to any controversy arising out of, relating to, or in any way concerning this
agreement.




20. This Agreement shall be subject and subordinate to applicable federal or state, laws, codes, regulations,
ordinances, rules and orders.

21. The parties will work cooperatively, with due diligence, and in good faith to administer the SBDCED Loan
Program, including the development and maintenance of, and adherence to, a SBDCED Loan Program
Policies and Procedures Manual.

22. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of
this Agreement. Any amendments, changes or modification of this agreement shall be effective only when
made in writing and executed by the parties.

Accepted and agreed this ___ day of , 2021,

David Lienau, Chairperson, Door County Board of Supervisors

Accepted and agreed this ____day of , 2021.

David J. Ward, Mayor, City of Sturgeon Bay

Accepted and agreed this ___ day of , 2021.

Ken Pabich, Door County Administrator

Accepted and agreed this ___day of , 2021.

Stephanie L. Reinhardt, Clerk, City of Sturgeon Bay




11.

11.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Sturgeon Bay has determined that it is
in the best interests of the City of Sturgeon Bay to increase the Large Item Pick Up Fees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Sturgeon Bay hereby adopts the following fees:

Type Fee
Items Containing Freon $53.50
TV’s & Monitors up to 27” $37.50
TV’s 28”7 —35” $48.50
TV’s 36” and Larger $70.50
Smaller Electronics Less that 201bs $35.00
Larger Electronics greater that 201bs $43.50

* ok ok ok ok ¥

Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson , seconded by Alderperson , that said resolution
be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021.




Executive Summary

Date: 11 January 2021

Title: Price Adjustment of Large Item Pick Fees

Background: The current fee charged to residents to haul waste from their homes to the transfer
station is less than the City is charged to dispose of it. The City’s newly approved fee for brush
hauling is $35.00 per load. With the new fee, it is more expensive to dispose of a load of brush

than it is a refrigerator.

Proposal options:

1. Continue at the current rate.
Increase the rates listed in the recommended price column. This is the price to dispose of
the product plus 10%. The additional 10% is to help offset the hourly wage of the
personnel required for the pickup.

Item Current Price of Recommended
Price Disposal Price

Items Containing Freon $32 $50.00 $53.50

TV’s & Monitors up to 27” $32 $34.00 $37.50

TV’s 28” —35” $32 $45.00 $48.50

TV’s 36” and larger $32 $67.00 $70.50

Small Electronics Less than 201bs $32 $7.00 $35.00

Large Electronics Greater than 201bs $32 $40.00 $43.50

Fiscal Impacts:

If approved, I anticipate preventing the loss of an estimated $500 per year.
Recommendation: Staff fully supports and recommends increasing the fee to the recommended

price. &
Prepared By: 7}%/ Date: Zb I an 202

Mike Barker
Municipal Services Director

Reviewed By: Uafl}u,t_ a( A 20 Date: 3 / J / ol
Valerie Clarizio ©
Finance Director

Reviewed By: ( % C(@{ Date: Z/ 4 / 2!
0

VanLieshout
City Administrator




2021 Large Item/Brush Collection Request Form

There is a $35 NON REFUNDABLE fee per Large Item or Brush Collection (there is no cost if your
Large Item pick up only includes metal items). Payment is due at the time you register. You
may either drop this form off with payment at the Municipal Services Office, 835 N. 14" Avenue
Monday through Friday between 7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. or you may mail the form in with a

check made payable to: City of Sturgeon Bay. You may also use our locked drop box in front of
our office at any time. The deadline to register is the Wednesday before each Friday
collection.

*ltems that require special disposal (microwaves, televisions, computers and items that contain
Freon) will still be accepted for a separate $32 per item to help cover the cost of proper
disposal. Please contact our office at 920-746-2912 with any questions. Tires, chemicals, paint

and batteries will not be collected.

Name:

Address:

Phone Number:

Collection Date — please circle:
April 9 May 14 June 11 July 9 August 13 September 10 October 8

List of Iltems For Collection — Please remember the amount of items placed out cannot exceed 2
cubic yards (6’ x 3’ x 3’ or similar to the size of a couch):

METAL ITEMS:

NON METAL ITEMS:

*ITEMS THAT REQUIRE SPECIAL DISPOSAL:

Brush Collection? Yes NOTE: BRUSH MUST BE PLACED PARALLEL TO THE CURB
AND NO LEAVES WILL BE COLLECTED — BRUSH ONLY.

Fee Paid: Receipt #:




Received by: Date:




$1 37ITon*
f$1 101Ton*

construction ebris.
SEngle Stream “
- Per Item Fee -
f Trash (Single Bag)_, ‘ $700 -
. Trash (Up to 5 bags Garbage) $12,00
[,,,;-“‘Single Stream per,B' $3.00 .
~~[{;F|orescent Bulbs $1.00
' Ballast $2.00
Microwaves, \ $35.00
_ Freon Items (aic Un ' ‘Dehum Refrig) $50.00
»:fj"Car Tlres off Rim - _$6.00
~ Car Tires on Rim . $12.00
 Truck Tire  $17.00
 Tractor Tire | e300
- TV's up to 27" (ccmp ter monitor) $34.00
 TV's28"-35" $45.00
7,'?‘;',7,TV's 36" and larger
~ Small Electronic
‘flif‘vl.arge Electronic
" Household Batte‘ s F
: ,'*Orange Bags (3) per r
. Truck Weight

Effective 5.

9 all prices Include 9,9% CBIC fea exc

$SWE PAY CASH F




12.

12,

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to support going forward

with the room tax increase from 5.5% to 8%, the 70/30% revenue allocations and not to support
the permit fees.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: January 12,2021

ok kR R kok K
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021,




City of Sturgeon Bay 920-746-6905 (Voice)
421 Michigan Street Joshua J. Van Lieshout 920-746-2905 (Fax)
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 City Administrator

jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org

Memorandum

To: Mayor David Ward
Common Council

From: Josh Van Lieshout, Administrator
Re: Lodging Tax Rate

Date: February 25, 2021

Item: Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Support going forward with the room tax
increase from 5.5% to 8%, the 70%/30% revenue allocations and not to support the permit fees.

Discussion: The Door County Tourism Zone Commissioned Dr. Russell Kashian and the Fiscal and
Economic Research Center at the University of Wisconsin to review and determine if lodging and
tourism would be harmed if the lodging tax were increased from the current 5.5% to the statutory
maximum 8%. The report summarizes existing research on the subject and concluded “a tax hike would
not harm the tourism industry of Door County.”

Dr. Kashian worked with and reported an ad hoc committee of the Commission comprised of lodging
providers. Members of that committee were, Bryan Nelson- Chair, Greg Anderson, Fred Anderson,
Andrew Torcivia, Rachel Willems, Pamela Young, Meredith Coulson, and Matt Grey. The Committee met
three times between December of 2020 and February 2021. After reviewing the report and findings, the
Committee approved and recommended to the 22 member Door County Tourism Zone Commission to
support a lodging tax increase of 2.5%. The Door County Tourism Zone Commission deliberated and
considered the recommendation of the Committee at their February 18, 2021 meeting, reviewed the
report by Dr. Kashian and the Fiscal and Economic Research Center, and voted to take a position
supporting the proposed lodging tax increase from 5.5% to 8%.

At the February 16, 2021 Common Council meeting, heard again from Town of Baileys Harbor Town
Chair Dave Eliot about the proposed increase. The Common Council postponed action on the matter,
asking for a copy of the Fiscal and Economic Research Center report summarizing and concluding the
impacts of lodging tax increases, that report is attached.

Also included is a letter addressed to the City (all 19 communities in Door County received a similar
letter) from Destination Door County outlining the distribution uses of the funds generated by a tax rate
increase. In summary: new funds would be used to fund municipal tourism infrastructure in an amount
equal to the municipal proportionate cost of operating the Tourism Zone Commission (based on
community percent of total lodging tax revenues) and funds would be directed to community business



associations (ex. Destination Sturgeon Bay, etc.) and to further the ongoing destination marketing
efforts of Destination Door County.

To the City of Sturgeon Bay, based on FY2019 tourism numbers, an additional 2.5%lodging tax would
have yielded an additional $90,00 in revenue. During the 2021 budget formulation process, this would
have equated to about 1.5% of the tax levy used for general and capital purposes.

FY 2019 |
Total Lodging Sales-C of Sturgeon Bay $ 12,214,927.27
Total Lodging tax collected in 2019 at: . 550% S  671,821.00
If collected at: 8% S 977,194.18
30% Distribution To City at 550% S  201,546.30
30% Distribution to City at: 8% S  293,158.25
Difference 5.5% to 8% S 91,611.95

Finally, as requested by the Common Council, a draft resolution has been prepared outlining the
conditions under which the City of Sturgeon Bay support a lodging tax increase. This resolution is based
upon the recommendation made by the Finance, Building and Property Committee as well as discussion
points raised at the February 16, 2021 Common Council meeting.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING AMENDMENT TO THE
DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE COMMISSION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Sturgeon Bay is a municipality located within the Door County
Tourism Zone; and

WHEREAS, the City of Sturgeon Bay imposes a room tax pursuant to Wis. Stat. 66.0615;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Sturgeon Bay entered into an intergovernmental agreement, the
Door County Tourism Zone Commission Agreement, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 66.0615(1m)(b) and
Wis. Stat. 66.0301 with other municipalities located in Door County (“the “Member
Municipalities”); and

WHEREAS, the Tourism Zone Commission Agreement created the Door County Tourism
Zone Commission for the purpose of monitoring the collection of room taxes, contracting with the
Tourism Entity to obtain staff, support service and assistance in developing and implementing
programs to promote the Tourism Zone to visitors, and to do all things necessary and provided for
by Wis. Stat. 66.0615; and

WHEREAS, the Tourism Zone Commission Agreement includes the amount of room tax
to be charged by all Member Municipalities, the duties of the Door County Tourism Zone
Commission, and other fees and administrative costs to be charged; and

WHEREAS, the Tourism Zone Commission Agreement may be amended at any time by
two-thirds (2/3) majority written vote of the Member Municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Tourism Zone Commission has entered into an Entity Agreement with
Door County Vistor’s Bureau, Inc. (DBA Destination Door County); and

WHEREAS, Destination Door County is the designated marketing entity for the entire
Door County Tourism Zone; and

WHEREAS, the City of Sturgeon Bay wishes to amend the Door County Tourism Zone
Commission Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County,
Wisconsin, that support for and implementing a lodging tax increase from 5.5% to 8% is
conditioned upon the following:

1. The Door County Tourism Zone Commission Agreement be amended to increase
the Room Tax Rate to eight percent (8%).




2. The Door County Tourism Zone Commission Agreement be amended to reflect
costs of operating the Commission be born by the member municipalities. Distribution of costs
based on the percent of total (zone wide) tax collected.

3. The Door County Tourism Zone Commission negotiate and amend the Entity
Agreement to require the Destination Door County to establish and implement a grant program
using lodging tax revenues for Zone member municipalities for tourism infrastructure equal to the
proportionate cost of operating the Commission described in paragraph two (2) above.

4, That the Entity Agreement require that 19% of all lodging taxes paid to the
Destination Door County be directed as to community business associations for ongoing tourism
related operations.

5. That no lodging tax collection permit fee be created or implemented.

6. That implementation of a lodging tax increase be implemented no sooner than
January 1, 2022 or twelve months after the last community required to achieve 2/3 members of the
Commission act to approve a lodging tax increase from 5.5% to 8%.

The City Clerk is hereby authorized to submit this resolution to the other Member
Municipalities in order to amend the Door County Tourism Zone Commission Agreement by two-
thirds (2/3) majority.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved that the Common Council of the City of
Sturgeon Bay does hereby adopt the foregoing resolution at a regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors of the City of Sturgeon Bay held this day of 2021.

David War, Mayor

Attest:

Stephanie Reinhardt, Clerk



The Effect of Proposed Hotel Room Tax Increases in the U.S.: A Review

Russell Kashian, PhD
Professor and Director
Fiscal and Economic Research Center

University of Wisconsin

1. Introduction

The U.S. tourism industry generates $5 90 Billion per year in revenue and is responsible
for 5 million in employment!. It also yields $§1’6O billion in tax revenues to states and localities.
In addition, it is an industry that is to experience annual gfdxrvfh, in terms of number of firms and
employment, of over 5% for the next years. This review focuses on the likely effects of
increasing a local hotel room tax on tax revenues and hotel revenues. Note that as sales and
employment grow, tax revenues independenf of changéé in the tax rate.

This analysis is b’asgéd; upon pr%iorrr@_search on whether tourists are sensitive to tax hikes.
To prcf)‘péﬁfrl}’l; assess the outcome of fﬁe fax policy, we first develop an understanding of the
elasticity of demand of touri"s’ts,\then address the effects of the tax policy on tourist expenditure
in general. ~ F

2. Review y

Price elasticity of demand determines the sensitivity of a price change of the tourists.

When demand is inelastic or less sensitive, the burden of the tax is mostly carried by the

consumers, or in this case the tourists. Thus, the vendors have little burden imposed on them

from the policy (Combs & Elledge, 1979).

! The numbers for industry revenues and employment have been obtained from IBISWORLD; tax revenue
information was obtained from ustravel.org.



There are several key findings in the economic literature that confirm elasticity of
demand for tourists and visitors is less than suppliers of accommodation (i.e., hotels, motels,
cabins, etc.). Based on the literature the FERC gathered, elasticity of demand typically lied
between -0.13 to -0.7 (Canina and Carvell (2005); Collins and Stephenson (2018)). An elasticity
value with a magnitude less than one is considered as inelastic. Hence, the FERC can safely
conclude that elasticity of demand for tourism is inelastic.

The brunt of the tax burden on accommodations are usually held by visitors; therefore,
non-residents significantly contribute to the tax revenue. In Florida, it was found that visitors
bore most of the burden of the tax hike. Additionélly, tax changes in a given county within
Florida did not create significant spillover effects to other counties within the state (Mills and
Jakar, 2019). If Door County raises ifs hotel room tax rate, we mostly expect the tourists to pay
the tax revenue, and that they will not seek lodging in other couﬁtiés in response to the tax raise.

Cabins and other mére exp_ensive lodgingv are considered as more elastic services, and
they tend to be more priée-éeqsitive’kﬂ%lan other forfhs of lodging (Corgel et al, 2012). In theory, a
tax hike should reduce the démand fof theée types of lodging more significantly than inexpensive
servicés. However, the literature SuggeSts that two f'orces counter the change in demand. First,
high degreés of customer loyalty and satisfaction for lodging decreases the price elasticity of
demand, thus reduces their pricé sé‘nsitivity (Assaf et al., 2012). Secondly, those who can afford
more expensive forms of lodgmg fend to be in the higher income strata. Those with high incomes
tend to be less price-sensitix;é to changes in prices (Wagas-Awan, 2020). Thus, it is unlikely that
these forms of accommodation would suffer from a tax increase.

The next question we must answer is whether a change in the tax rate would significantly

impact hotel revenues. The literature mostly agrees that changes in tax rates do not have a



significant negative effect on hotel revenues. There is also evidence that directly taxing tourism
services is the most efficient way to tax the industry (Gooroochurn et al., 2005). A study from
Hawaii concluded that there was no evidence of tax rates impacting hotel revenues (Bonhan et

“al., 1992). Incidentally, the previously cited Florida study supplied more evidence for the weak
relationship between tax rates and hotel expenditures (2019).

The disconnect between tax rates and hotel revenues is also present within the Wisconsin
economy. Kashian et al. observed the changes in hotel Variaticn concerning tax rated from 280
localities across Wisconsin using simple linear regression and quadratic linear regression
methods (2020). They concluded that while tax rates depicta signiﬁcant effect on hotel revenue,
the results show that the explanator{y power of the independent variables to describe the variation
of hotel revenue was low. The analglsis concluded that an increase in tax rates would have a
minimal effect to no effect on revenue collection.

When we togk 'into:con‘sideration the entiréty of the direct spending by tourists at a

“location, tax hlkes Have the potentlal to reduce spendlng in other areas of tourism, while
provrdmg greater tax revenue to the region. From transportatlon to other activities, tourists may

decide to hmrt their act1v1t1es based on their budgetary limits (Forsyth et al., 2014). Once again,
-research suggests that the adverse effects of tax htkes can be countered by directing tax revenue

towards the tourlsm mdustry (Mak 1988; Kashian et al. 2020) However add1t1ona1 beneﬁts to
‘. the tourlsm 1ndustry dlmlnlsh at the margm When the aggregate tax expendlture for tourlsm by
the county mcreases, the 1ncremental effects to tourrsm decreases as the spendmg mcreases |
(Deskm & Seevers, 2010). |

In conclusmn based on prior hterature demand for 1odg1ng tends to be 1nelastlc Tax

changes and hotel revenues do not have a strong explanatory relationship. In some instances,



there is no evidence for a relationship. While there can be some effects on tourism-related
spending, earmarking tax revenue to the industry would help reverse the effects. Based on the
research, we can conclude that a tax hike would not harm the tourism industry of Door County.
If the county implements the increased revenue effectively, the entirety of the county, visitors,
and the state can benefit from this policy.

REFERENCES

Assaf, A. George, and Vincent Magnini. (2012) “Accounting fer Customer Satisfaction in
Measuring Hotel Efficiency: Evidence frdin the US Hotel InduStry,” International
Journal of Hospitality Management, 31 (3), 642-647. doi:10.101 6/j .ijhm.ZOl 1.08.008

Bonham, Carl, Edwin Fujii, Eric Im,‘ and James Mak. (1992) “The Impact of the Hotel Room

Tax: An Interrupted Time Series Approach.” National Tax Journal, 45(4), 433-441.

Available online in Jahuary 2021 atliittp ://wWw.jms‘tor.yorg‘/st‘e_l‘)‘le/4l788983

Canina, L. and Carvell; S. (2005). ‘}Is‘oidging demandyhfor urban hotels in major metropolitan

rnarkers; Journal of Hospitglity &T Q’hrisrn‘ ReSearch, 29(3):291{311.

Jarosh, Jon (2019 May 6) Tourlsm Spendlng Topped $366 Million in Door County Last Year.

Avallable onhne in January 2021 at https «//www.doorcounty.com/discover/media-

f

b ]~,~ ‘2
covera e/tourxsm—s‘ endm

-topped-366- mllhon-ln-door—count -last-year/

Clay G Colhns & E Frank Stephenson (201 8). Taxing the Travelers A Note on Hotel Tax
Incrd'en'ce. The Journal of Regional Analysis & Policy, 48(1), 7—1 1.

Combs J. Paul, and Barry W. Elledge. (1979) “Effects of a Room Tax on Resort Hotel/Motels,”

National Tax Journal, 32(2), 201-207.




Corgel, Jack, Jamie Lane, and Mark Woodworth. (2012) “Hotel Industry Demand Curves,”
Journal of Hospitality Financial Management, 20(1), 85-95.
doi:10.1080/10913211.2012.10721893

Deskins, John, and Matthew T. Seevers. (2010) “Are State Expenditures to Promote Tourism
Effective?” Journal of Travel Research, 50(2), 154- 170. doi:10.1177/0047287510362785

Forsyth, Peter, Larry Dwyer, Ray Spurr, and Tien Pham. (20 14) “The Impacts of Australia's
Departure Tax: Tourism versus the Economy?” Tourism Management, 40, 126-136.
doi:10.1016/j.tourman.2013.05.011

Gooroochurn, Nishaal, and M. Thea Sinclair. i(2005‘) “Economics of Tourism Taxation,” Annals
of Tourism Research, 32(2), 478-498. doi:10.1016/j.annals.2004.10.003

Kashian, Russell, Basu, Choton, and Haugen, Nicholas. (2020) Effects of Tourism Taxes on

Local Hotels and Governments. Tax Notes State, Available online in January 2021 at

https://Wwwz,t‘a\xnotés.com/tax-notes—state/ﬁf)fel‘Qand—bcCupancv—tax/effects-tourism—taxes—

’ loéél-hotels-and'¥gdvé£nmeﬁf372020/ 12/07/2d7p4

Mak, Janies. ”‘(1988). “Taxing Hotel Room Rentals In The U.S.” Journal of Travel Research,
| 27(1) 10-15. doi: 10 1177/004728758802700103
Mills, Brian M.; Mark S. Rosentraub anid Gldon S.J akar (2019) “Tourist Tax Elasticity in -
Florida: Spatlal Effects of County—Level Room Tax Rate Variation,” T ourism

Management Perspectzves, 3 1 (5), 174 183. doi:10.1016/j tmp 2019 05.003Notes

e . ‘Waqas-Awan, Aon, Jaume _Rossello;Nadal, and _Mar._la Santana—Galleg_o. -(2020) “New Ins;gh"cs"i-‘ L

into the Role of Personal Income on International Tourism,” Journal of Travel Research,

https://doi.org/10.1177%2F0047287520907702




DESTINATION

jR COUNTY

January 25, 2021

David Ward, Mayor
City of Sturgeon Bay
421 Michigan St
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235

Dear Mr. Ward,

We would like to share an update with you from our organization as it relates to the current proposal to increase
the county-wide room tax from 5.5% to 8%.

As proposals were circulating around the county last year, an ad hoc committee was created to review what
increasing room tax could mean for Door County and how additional funds collected could be used to continue our
mission of promoting Door County as a single destination, while also addressing some important funding issues for
the Door County Tourism Zone, our community business association partners and our county’s 19 municipalities.

We have been actively discussing this topic amongst our ad hoc committee members, board members, staff and
tourism zone members, and during those discussions two key elements have risen to the forefront that need to be
addressed. Those include finding a long-term solution to fund the operational expenses of the Door County
Tourism Zone and providing more sound financial support for our community business association partners.

We feel we have heard the needs of our community and understand the role we play in the process. As a result, at
a meeting on January 19, 2021 our board of directors voted to support two key funding components should a
county-wide room tax increase take effect in the future. Our board agreed to these components contingent upon
two things: that a study being commissioned by the Door County Tourism Zone finds raising room tax would not be
detrimental to the county’s lodging and tourism industries; and that the county-wide room tax proposal to
increase the rate from 5.5% to 8% is, in fact, implemented.

While specific details still need to be worked out, the two components the DDC board has agreed to include:

e Creation of a grant program that would provide municipalities the opportunity to offset their budget
expenditure in the amount up to what they pay each year to help fund the operation of the Door County
Tourism Zone, This grant money would need to be used on tourism infrastructure in that municipality.

 Increase funding support to the community business associations, with 19% of the room tax dollars
received by Destination Door County being dedicated to support thelr ongomg operatlons and tourism
related projects.

As discussion continues about increasing room tax in the coming weeks and months, we look forward to being an’
active part of the discussion. We smcerely apprecuate the partnership all mun|c1pal|t|es established more than a
decade ago to collectlvely promote Door County and look forward to contmumg that strong tradltlon of workmg

) together for the beneﬁt of each mumcnpahty, and the entlre county

Sincerely,
Jack Moneypenny Todd Trimberger }
CEQ, Destination Door County Board Chairman, Destination Door County

DESTINATION DOOR COUNTY
1015 GREEN BAY ROAD ¢ P O BOx 406 ¢ STURGEON BAY, Wi 54235
PHONE (920) 743-4456 e £AX (920) 743-7873 ¢ DOORCOUNTY.COM



‘Wawdojanap pup uojjowo.d WsLNo UO JU3dS 3q 1SNW SU0III3[J0I XB) W004 JO %0/ ISD3] ID ‘3IN101S 31035 J3d
“9T0°99 IINIVIS 3IOIS JBPUN PIIILIISJ 3D AUN0) J0OQ UOIIDUIISAQ 03 Papin0.d Sipjjop xp] wWooy "Aunog Joog uojpuilsaq ‘A1ua WsLIN0] ayl pup Sajyjodidjunu 03 ¥0g pangiiisipal
pup 3U07 WsLINoj A1unoy 100 341 Ag saipdiaunw 13quiaw fo Jipyaq uo pajoaljod pup sApis 1ybiuiano piod ybnolyl paipiauab sy xng wool ‘9T0°9g annis 313s 63 buiploddy

LZ0Z/8L/1 anpodsiad 1o) 91owse a/dwpxa up apirosd 0} PIJIJJ0D SDM W 'S YDIUM U ‘GL0Z U0 POSDY SIDQUINU S1PWIX0JddD 8D SJUNoWwD IDJOP (1Y

‘ ” ‘s196pnq stonenosse
SSaUISNg [BNPIAIPUL 10 9%09-0F ., 19702 Ajjeiouab

dDS 2dd (2) pue saniedipiunul () Wolj soxe] Wooy
919 ‘y8H3 'YDOHgE ‘083 ‘¥4 ‘vveEs

{s\ygD) suoniepossy ssauisng Alunwuod

. Buipun; 4os
. 0aa + Aedpiunp jo wns sbeiane snoneld
19/02 AlyBnol o1 Ussauyd st %61 dOS DAd MON

(915 ‘BUIOYIEW UOREUISOP SUORBINOSSY Ssaulsng AHunwwo?)

‘SSANRIIUL 9IB1]-0U-3ABS}

NG /S (toubiy) s81siuiupe 2INquUIsIP 108100
9uoz wsunoj HAd

SSBUDYD GIIM WIJSAS %08 [DIIUSI0

/ [eJUdWUONAUS.‘sueIb 1
1e00| ‘uoiepiodsuel) ‘ajdwexa 10y) % U0No91j00 % UOH29|[0
2 uoISSIN DA Boddns jayuny pue O} SRSy ol dAnelRY
: ainionas 01.9sn.01 Aunuoddo weduy
& pa196pnqun / MaN H0S6$ JiUioU02a IzZIuldo ,
: SuoeNosSse ‘ebeuwl uoneunsap suoneIosse
RdWi J1WoU0I8 3ZiwRdo $SaUISNQ 10} [€10} uayibusns $SaUISNq |18
‘abewl uoneulRsep usyibuals WO'L$ O3 paseatoy| ‘Ansnpul Jo} =103 4G9/ e$
‘“Asnpul wsunoy woddns Buipung wisino} uoddns {dos)
‘20U IadX3 JIOUSIA SoUBYUSD d2s paiepdn ‘9ousiiadxa IOUSIA diysiauped
0} 210} ING6'E$ 03 paseau] UORRISSIP 32UByUS 0 NO'ES Ayunwwor uons.osIp
1°6png [esou99 sumey sad 196png [elous Aberens Ssumoy sad
vao ol vdD o1
%SL %6l uoRNqIL0d 7195d uoneueq %68 uoneuo(
s Al edpunw
yoea.ol ajqeyunba !
‘Banonaseyul uasiad jus219d UoHI90D
Paje[a.-WwsLno} Uuo1199([02 01 aAnee!
o1 biooes 2q o1 SENEEY ‘samfedidIunW
1S9) JUNowe Juelo :
el panqinsip 01 panquisip
Ayjedpuniy maN 12101 NGT'Z$ [BI01 NG LS
sanijediuniy saniediuniy

NL'G$ J91siuiwpe ‘Onqguisip ‘1994100
(z1DQq) suoz wsunol Oq

U9ISAS %G G JUSIIND

7707 10J 98uey)) uondd[[0o) Xe] wooy pasodoig



13.

13.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
exclusivity agreement with WWP Development, LLC for the development of the West
Waterfront, Lot 100, Site B, for a period of 90 days with a 30 day extension if need be.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 23, 2021

koo ook ok ok ok ok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021




Martin Olejniczak, AICP
Community Development Director

Phone: 920-746-2910
Fax: 920-746-2905

421 Michigan Street (BT S E-mall: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 S urgeeon Bay Website; www.sturgeonbaywi.org
To: Finance Committee : A
From: Marty Olejniczak, Community Development Director %ﬁ/
Date: February 18, 2021 '
Subject: Request for Exclusivity — Development Proposal for West Waterfront

Redevelopment Site B

A Request for Proposals was issued for the West Waterfront redevelopment area — for both
Redevelopment Sites A and B. These sites are the areas closer to Maple Street that are above
the state designated ordinary high water mark and, thus, available for private development. For
Redevelopment Site A the Common Council agreed to work with Northpointe Development on
a plan for a multiple-family residential project. That project is being worked on, but still needs
City approval; of both the project plan and the development agreement/financing package.

For Redevelopment Site B there were no proposals submitted. This site is much smaller due
to the shape of the OHWM and the presence of numerous underground utilities. However,
recently Peter and Jennifer Gentry, local entrepreneurs, contacted staff with their interest in
taking on a development project at that site. They have submitted a concept drawing and a
description of their intent. They are seeking an exclusivity agreement/planning option on the
property, which would provide them a period of time to flesh out their proposal, perform due
diligence, and determine its feasibility without having to worry about the City considering other
developers’ proposals during this period. These arrangements are not unusual and have been
used previously in the City.

The City Administrator and | have met with the Gentry’s and have reviewed their submittal. We
believe they have the vision and the means to perform a development project. Their initial
concept fits the redevelopment plan for the West Waterfront and complements other planned
projects. Given the lack of interest in this site so far and the promising | initial proposal, we
believe entering into an exclusivity/planning agreements appropriate.

Our recommendation is as follows:

1. Approve 90-day period of exclusivity. City agrees not solicit or consider development
proposals from other prospective developers for Redevelopment Site B during this
period.

2. Agree to apply for CDI grant on behalf of the project upon approval of a development
agreement or sales agreement for the site. Note: If the CDI grant application for the
Third Avenue Playhouse project is approved, then a new CDI grant application cannot
be submitted until July, 2021.

3. Agree to retain one of the two available Premier Economic Development District liquor

SO I




license to be used for the project. It is noted that the initial cost of a PEDD liquor license
is $30,000. ‘

4. Agree to the use of TIF (tax increment financing) funds for improvements within the
adjoining public space that support the project such as public parking, access,
landscaping, and park amenities. Exact amount and specific projects to be at the
discretion of the City

5. Agree to consider the use of TIF for improvements within the project site particularly if
there is a public benefit such as restrooms available to the general public, flood-proofing,
environmental remediation, infrastructure for food vendors, etc. The use of TIF within
the private development site is subject to final approval of the project and an analysis of
the increment generated from such development project, among other factors. The City
cannot guarantee the use of TIF funds at this time.




WWP Development, LLC

February 18, 2021

RE: Exclusivity Period for Due Diligence for Development Proposal
To Whom it May Concern:

We are writing today to request a 90-day exclusivity period for a due diligence analysis and
to further define a proposal for the development of Site B at the West Waterfront
Redevelopment site. To that end, below you will find a preliminary explanation of our
proposed concept.

o Proposed Use(s) — We intend to develop an approximately 5,000 square foot (2,500 sq
£t footprint), two story building, half of which is to be used for a Community Focused
Plaza concept with first floor concessions and bar type services, and a second floor
patio. The second half of the building will be made available for an additional retail
type tenant. The building will have substantial landscaping for outdoor seating and its
fagade will compliment or enhance the surrounding buildings such as the Granary and
working waterfront. The space will also include large bathrooms and “hard piped”
spaces for local food carts.

o Services will include beverages, ice cream treats, snacks, beer, and wine.
Liquor will be available for private events only.

o There will be a well-maintained space for food carts to serve their products.

o The overarching concept is one of a Community Space, in which our
development blends with public uses in the adjacent park. These uses could
include things like volleyball courts or mini golf, hosting outdoor movie
nights, and live music.

e Estimated Value of Redevelopment — We believe this development will add $750k to
$1M to the tax rolls.

s Proposed Timeline

o Current — Work with city, architect, and civil engineer to develop building

plans. Work with banks to secure financing.

Early April 2021 — Submit RFP.

May 2021 — Submit for bids to general contractors. Finalize financing.

July/August 2021 — Take possession of Site B property.

September 2021 — Begin site work. Draw on bank loan.

Fall/Winter 2021 — Procure retail tenant(s).

March 2022 — Building will be substantially complete.

May 2022 — Interior and landscaping complete.

Memotrial Day 2022 — Open.

0O 00000 0O

WWP Development, LLC ~ 6140 N. Shoreside Cir., Sturgeon Bay, W1 54285
Phone: 920.818.1008




WWP Development, LLC

e Prerequisites for Development

(o]

o]

To make this project a showpiece that harmonizes with the Granary and the
West Waterfront Promenade, we will require a WEDC CDI Grant via the City
of Sturgeon Bay. This is also necessary due to skyrocketing construction costs.
We would also request any available TIF money. Our hope, however, isto
channel TIF money back into improvements to the park space that can be
enjoyed by everyone rather than to fund improvements to our development
site. Ideas for these improvements include planting trees or adding shade
structures, and terraced landscaping, etc.

The project also requires a full liquor license.

o Resume of Select Projects

0O 00 0O

(o]

Thirteen years of Project Management in the national healthcare IT Field (Jen)
Boatd of Directors — Destination Sturgeon Bay (Jen)

Board of Directors — Boys and Girls Club of Sturgeon Bay (Jen)

One Batrel Brewing Company Tap Room — Madison (Peter)

Star Bar at The Galaxy Apartments — Madison (Peter)

One Barrel Brewing Company Tap Room and Patio — Egg Harbor (Jen/Peter)

o Draft Site Sketch

(o]

Attached - From Aro Eberle Architects, Madison WI

We would further request an additional 30-day exclusivity period after the initial 90-days if
more time is required and we can demonstrate substantial progress towards submitting an
RFP for this site.

Thank you for your consideration,

Jennifer and Peter Gentry

Principals

WWP Development

WWP Development, LLC — 6140 N. Shoreside Cir., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Phone: 920.818.1008




SLOELIHDOYY

Iu=gd ouv =

. : e SN TN RS
5 i . lsTldvm
T20zZ ‘9T Aenugag ; s ;
IM ‘Aeg uoabinis

vZvld 9S8 - 1 g :

{9 45 £09'
8 3LIS INJWdO13A3a 3¥NLnd . e . R J
INOURILVM 3AISLSIM .




FUTURE PUBLIC PARK LAND

d3L1S INJWdOT13AZd ¥NLN4
INOYAYILYM 30IS LSIM

SHEET
10F1

AvE NOZOMNLS 0 ALID

WESTSIDEWATERFRONT
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT SITE B

MAPLE ST




14.

14.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the request
for $10,000 toward the support of a preliminary planning study for the Sturgeon Bay athletic
fields.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 23, 2021

ok kokok sk ok ok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021




s
VATa b

VATa .3

f Sturgeon Bay
——— e

MEMO

To: Finance Committee

From: Josh Van Lieshout, City Administrator

Date: February 18, 2021

Subject: Proposal and Request for Support of Preliminary Planning Study-Sturgeon Bay
Athletic Fields %

For the last several years there has been a quiet effort to build support for the idea of reinvesting
in an improving the athletic fields located adjacent to Sturgeon Bay School Campuses on
Michigan Street and 15" Avenue. As that effort has matured gone through various concepts a
the need for a in-depth analysis of the topographic, surface, and subsurface site conditions has
emerged to move from the idea stage to plan development and capital campaign phases.

Previously the City has participated in and reviewed requests concerning the right of way at
South 14th Avenue and Oregon Street, which ultimately are within and cross the athletic field
area.

The athletic fields themselves are really comprised of several small parcels and right of way,
some of which are owned and maintained by the City, others by Sturgeon Bay School District.
The soccer field actually crosses property boundaries. On the attached map, the parcels
outlined in yellow are City owned, the rights of way are outlined by thin white lines.

Through the years the City has made a number of improvements to the property, altered
maintenance approaches including lighting, drainage, fencing and similar investments.

To be perfectly clear this is not a request for consideration of any specific capital improvements
or project financing, but rather financial support to pursue technical analysis and budgeting.
There are not any specific funds set aside in the 2021 Budget, however there is a modest
contingency that could be applied as well as the likelihood of other future budgeted savings
that can be applied later in the fiscal year to cover the City’s contribution to the effort.

Should the Finance Committee choose to make a recommendation to go forward, a written
statement of understanding, will be drafted to clearly define responsibilities between the
institutions and athletic clubs and returned for approval.



January 13, 2021

To: Mayor David Ward
City Administrator Josh Vanlieshout

From: Friends of Sturgeon Bay Athletics
Re: Request for Funding

Several years ago a few parents were having a conversation at a track meet regarding sport
facilities and the condition of our facility compared to those we were competing at. This
conversation developed into an idea to see if it would be possible to improve the facilities in
Sturgeon Bay into a Sports Complex that would benefit not only our current and future
students, but also our community as a whole.

Throughout the years, updates have been made to some of the athletic fields. Around 2012,
enhancements were made to Memorial Field that included lighting, a new press box, bleachers,
trees!and concrete around the sports area. This project was a joint effort between the School
District of Sturgeon Bay, Sturgeon Bay Utilities, and the City of Sturgeon Bay to secure the funds
needed to make the improvements.

Soccer began at Sturgeon Bay as a co-ed cooperative program with Sevastopol and Southern
Door a number of years ago. In 1990, soccer became a varsity sport at Sturgeon Bay. Although
Clark Field has seen some updates over the years, the soccer field currently has poor drainage;
as a result of this and other factors, there have been times when games have been cancelled or
moved to a different facility in Green Bay. In the fall of 2019 for example, coaching staff
members spent a lot of time pumping standing water off the field to try to have a home field to
play on. Unfortunately this did not always work, so there were times the team traveled to a
facility in Green Bay to play their home games.

During the girl’s soccer season, which occurs in the spring, the field is often not playable and
home games are often moved to the Door County Fairgrounds, but unfortunately there is no
lighting, adequate bleachers, or a sound system there. So, although the soccer teams have
what appears to be a nice looking facility and field from the outside, the condition of the field
does not always allow for Clark Field to be the team’s true “Home Field.”

The track has been in poor condition for some time as well. We are currently one of only two
high schools in all of Door and Kewaunee County (as well as the Packerland Conference) that
does not have a rubberized track surface. The only other school besides Sturgeon Bay that uses
a blacktop track is Sevastopol, and they are in the development stages of installing a new
rubberized track. There are areas of the track that have 3” wide cracks which pose a safety
concern for the athletes for both meets and practices. The sprinters, as well as relay and hurdle
athletes, travel to Algoma and Southern Door to practice at their facilities when the team is
preparing for regional, sectional and state meets. Additionally, Sturgeon Bay has not hosted a
home track meet since 2017 due to the condition of the track. According to WIAA guidelines,
with the present condition of the track, the school would not be allowed to hold a regional or




sectional meet due to the track having a blacktop surface and not having an automated timing
system.

Since Sturgeon Bay School is land-locked, we have had to work with the space available to try to
develop a plan that is able to provide the necessary improvements. We have worked with Marc
Isaksen who grew up in Door County and he has generously given his time to help develop a
plan that we feel would fit in the area we have to work with. We have met with several
coaches, the athletic director, parents, athletes and members of the community to ask for their
input as to what they would like to see in a new sports complex and Marc has been able to fit
their needs into the plan.

The new complex design includes the following:

e A rubberized 8-lane track, which can also be used by the middle and high school Physical
Education classes.

e Aturfinfield that can be used by both the boys and girls soccer teams.
An updated girls’ softball field relocated to Jaycee Field to better utilize that area of the
property.

® Dry locker rooms and an athletic training room would be placed on the south side of the
track to allow access for the football team as well as the soccer teams, since they do not
currently have a locker room facility adjacent to their field.

e A press box, concession stand and new bleachers are part of the plans as well.

The area where the sport facilities are located is owned in part by the City of Sturgeon Bay and
in part by the School District of Sturgeon Bay. Because of this unique arrangement and the
vision we have, we want to make this facility a benefit to not only the children in our school
district, but the community as a whole. If a new complex is built, the high school would be able
to host regional and sectional track meets, which would bring more visitors. Soccer
tournaments could also be held at the new facility since there will be multiple fields to compete
on and camps could be offered. Overall, the ability to host larger events should bring more
people to the community to dine, shop, and stay overnight. An improved recreational or sports
complex can also help draw new people to the City of Sturgeon Bay who are considering quality
places to relocate.

We are looking to move forward with this project. The first step is to conduct a pre-engineering
study which will include an overall site plan, preliminary site grading information, drainage
concepts, floor plans, elevations, etc. as well as providing us with a preliminary budget for the
project. The cost for the preliminary and conceptual drawings is $32,500. We have already
secured $5,000 from Sturgeon Bay Booster Club for this project. We are asking the City of
Sturgeon Bay if you would consider donating $10,000 towards this project. If we are able to
secure these funds, the School District of Sturgeon Bay has pledged $17,500 to allow us to move
forward with this project.

We understand that progress can be a long road at times and it takes the support of many to
make a change. We also understand that there are economic factors that may not make this the



“perfect time” to move forward. However, we believe this project will benefit the community
for generations to come.

My father ran on the school’s original cinder track. My son and | both competed on the current
blacktop track during high school. My daughter has been able to play on the varsity soccer
field. Perhaps some day after my kids are grown, they will move back to the Sturgeon Bay
community to raise their family, and it will be their children who will have the opportunity to
compete on these new facilities.

Sincerely,

Dan Lenive

Friends of Sturgeon Bay Athletics Member



Athletic Fields

Printed 02/18/2021 courtesy of Door County Land Information Office

... from the Web Map of ... =i Door County, Wisconsin
( /lwww.co.door.wi.gov ) b .« fOr all seasons!

oooano:é\nm::Rm:q%mmzowsm»mm%auammammo:ammiamsmmon:a%oﬁoos&&mam%.:o:amm:cﬁ.aao:msa.5.&3:%%%2&3%$.ms%.
This information is provided to users "as is". The user of this information assumes any and all risks associated with this information. Door County makes no warranty
or representation, either express or imy as to the accuracy, completeness, or fitness for a particular purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation

of information and is NOT to be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey to be relied upon.




15.

15.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve proceeding
with the eminent domain process with the assistance of special counsel and executing the process
as soon as possible.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 23,2021

sokokok ok kk
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021




Martin Olejniczak, AICP Phone: 920-746-2910

Community Development Director ‘,,;_)i_bf,_'\,,;g}:’v A _— Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street i oo S E-mail: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 64235 Sturgeon B y Website: ‘www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee

From: Marty Olejniczak, Community Development Director %O,
Date: February 18, 2021 '

Subject: Acquisition of Street Right-of-Way for Grant Avenue

The Sturgeon Bay Finance Committee and Common Council previously expressed its desire to
acquire the necessary right-of-way needed to extend Grant Avenue to link up to Sawyer Drive on
the City far west side. The future road runs through a 36-acre parcel owned by Timothy Ruenger.
Approximately 2.6 acres of the Ruenger parcel is needed for the street right-of-way, which is
proposed to be a 66-foot wide strip. The street connection is a requirement of a memorandum of
agreement between the City and the Wisconsin DOT.

Initially, the City attempted to negotiate a purchase of the proposed right-of-way with Mr. Ruenger,
but he is opposed to the road and has been reluctant to sell the needed right-of-way. However, he
did indicate that he might be willing to sell the entire 36-acre parcel. The City then completed an
appraisal of the parcel. Based upon the appraisal, the Council, upon recommendation from the
Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, authorized the City Administrator to offer up to
$280,000 for the parcel, which is slightly below the $288,000 value of the parcel per the City's
appraisal.

Mr. Ruenger commissioned his own appraisal, which showed the value of the land at $720,000,
vastly higher than the City's offer. He was not willing to sell at the value set by the City. At that
point, the Finance Committee authorized the City Administrator to negotiate to the appraised value
of $288,000 plus the estimated cost of eminent domain proceedings. However, the parties remain
far apart and no agreement was reached.

Earlier this year the City received a proposal for a miniature golf course fronting on Grant Avenue.
Staff contacted the DOT to find out if their thoughts on the Grant Avenue connection in light of the
new development. Dave Neilson of the DOT reported that the City needs to construct the street
connection. The DOT has been patient with the City, but will likely push for the connection
regardless of whether the miniature golf course actually happens. :

In staff's opinion, there is little chance of reaching a negotiated price for either the entire parcel or
just the right-of-way. If the City wants to obtain the needed right-of-way, it will need to Initiate
eminent domain (condemnation) proceedings. The City Administrator contacted City Attorney Jim
Kalny about the matter. Attorney Kalny can perform the services but recommends an attorney who
specializes in such street condemnation matters named Randy Moss (note: not the former all pro
wide receiver on the Minnesota Vikings). The Finance Committee is requested to review the history
and current status of this issue and provide a recommendation regarding eminent domain
proceedings and hiring the attorney to assist.

Copy: Chad Shefchik, City Engineer
Josh Van Lieshout, City Administrator




i Existing R'W
B (connects to Sawyer Dr)

/

Tim Ruenger Parcel
vacant - 36 acres

£

Right-of-way to be acquired &8
il is 66' wide swath centered \ foe Fol e
on existing driveway U LN B Gravel driveway
Sl 103 L W : B (future Grant Ave)

Grant Ave Extensio
March, 2020

%




Olejniczak, Marty

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Nielsen, David - DOT <david.nielsen@dot.wi.gov>
Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:23 AM

Olejniczak, Marty

Nielsen, David - DOT .

FW: Minigolf Plan for site at Grant Ave/HWY 42-57
Hartzell MG 01-25-21.pdf; Grant St Permit 8& MOA.pdf

WisDOT feels it is important have the secondary access to this site and adjoining sites. The connection to Sawyer Drive

helps maintain the safety an

d efficiency of STH 42/57 and provides a local route for local traffic circulation. WisDOT

would request that the City of Sturgeon Bay follow through on the Memorandum of Agreement (attached above) they
signed as part of the permit to create Grant Avenue. :

David B Nielsen, P.E.

Access Management Engineer

Northeast Region

Wisconsin Department of Transportation

944 Vanderperren Way
Green Bay WI 54304

Phone: (920) 492-0148
Cell :(920) 366-8961

wisconsindot.gov

If this is related to a records request, please email: dotdtsdnerecords@dot.wi.gov

From: Olejniczak, Marty

<MOlejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org>

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2021 3:16 PM
To: Nielsen, David - DOT <david.nielsen@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Minigolf Plan for site at Grant Ave/HWY 42-57

David,

Attach'ed is the mini-golf course plan at fhe cbrner of Grant Ave and Highway 42-57. | would like to get the DOT’s
perspective on how this seasonal use would impact the intersection of Grant Ave and the Highway.

The lohg-term plan is to extend Grant Ave to connect with Sawyer Drive to the north. That provides a second exit for the
development in this area. The owner of the land that the street extends through has been unwilling to sell at a fair price
and so far the City has not elected to use eminent domain to acquire it. We are still attempting to work outa solution
but we are not sure when that road will be able to be constructed. Therefore, the golf course, if approved, would initially
only have access via the highway intersection. Please let me know if there are any comments.

Here is the location:




i ﬁfx

EEY5 ]

Excel Evaluations

37200 Packeriand Diive; De- Pere; ‘W1 54115 Phone:: (920) 8579301
Emiail: excelevaluations@gmail com

VACANT LAND VALUATION

‘Subject Property Address:

Acreage on Grant Avenue/Sawyer Drive, Sturgeon Bay, Wi

‘Subject Property Tax Key Number:

Parcel No. 281-66-12003301E / 36.04 Acres

Date of Engagement August 15, 2019

Effective Date/Date of Inspection: | August 22, 2019

Report Date: September 16, 2019

Real Property Interest Evaluated: | Fee Simple

Parcel Size Approximately 36.04 Acres
Legal Description See Addendum

Opinion of Market Value:

Client: Timothy Ruenger

Owner of Record: Timothy Ruenger

Intended User(s): Client Use Only

Intended use:

The intended use is to assist the client in establishing the current

market value of the subject parcel in its current configuration.

Assignment Objective:

To develop an opinion of the Market Value, as defined by Appendix
D of the Interagency Appraisal & Evaluation Guidelines dated
December 2, 2010 of the stated interest in the subject property.

Current Listing Information:

The subject parcel is not listed for sale. This is based ona search of
local MLS and internet real estate sites.

Prior Sale Information:

According to the WI. Dept. of Revenue transfer records on the date
of this report, the subject property has not transferred ownership
during the 3 years prior to the engagement of this assignment via
an arms-length transaction.

Scope of Work:

In preparing this evaluation, | have inspected the subject site from the
fronting street and a walk of the 36.04 acre parcel; utilized subscription
data resources such as the RANW MLS, Sale Data Service, Co-Star,
Loopnet, REDI-Net, to analyze available market data including recent sales
of similar industrial land parcels in the subject’s and surrounding
communities. | have verified comparable sales data with Wi Dept. of
Revenue property transfer records. | have utilized the Sales Comparison
Approach to value. The Scope of Work did not include a Cost Approach or
an Income Approach. These Approaches are not necessary to arrive at a
credible value conclusion.

Inspection: ‘

On August 22, 2019 | performed a casual inspection of the subject parcel :

with the property owner. Photographs are attached in the addenda.




DUMMAN APPRAISAL GROUP, LL

923 LAKE STREET - P. O. BOX 65
ALGOMA, W1 54201-0065

May 24, 2019

Marty Olejniczak

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street, PO Box 47
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

Dear Mr. Olejniczak:

RE: Appraisal of Timothy Ruenger Land

In accordance with your request, | have personally viewed and appraised the real property
located at:

S. Grant Avenue & Sycamore Street in the NW % of the SW ¥4, Section 12,
City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, WI

The purpose of the appraisal was to develop an opinion of the as is fee simple market value of
the property, as improved, unencumbered by liens. A legal description of the property will be
found herein.
In my opinion, the as is fee simple market value of the property as of May 23, 2019, is:
Two Hundred Eighty-Eight Thousand Dollars
$288,000
THIS 1S AN APPRAISAL REPORT

. The attached report contains the description, analysis, and supportive data for the conclusions
and final estimate of value together with descriptive photographs

i) Do

Kevin J. Dumman, MAI, SRA, Al-GRS
WI Certified General Appraiser #1180-010




£

ISATAE DR L kS

Sturgeon Ba ,
City of Sturgeon Bay ey 920-746-6905. (Voice)
421 Michigan Street Joshua J, Van Lieshout 920-746-2905(Fax)
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 City Administrator f
jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org ‘
January 7, 2019
Timothy Ruenger
6604 Sawyer Drive

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Dear Mr. Ruenger:

| am wrlting In regard to the 36-acre parcel that you own at the north end of Grant Avenue. As
you know the proposed extension of Grant Avenue runs northerly through your property and
connects with Sawyer Drive, Clty staff has had a few conversations with you about purchasing
the necessary right-of-way for the street or perhaps purchasing the entire 36 acres. So far you
have been reluctant to sell any land and the previous Council did not push this issue.

The situation has now changed. Both the City Finance Committee and the Parking & Traffic
Committee has passed motions to proceed with the acquisition of the right-of-way. It is clear
that various elected officials want to control with right-of-way in order to provide an alternative
traffic route for the new residents in that area and meet the City’s original obligation to the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation.

Hence, | am writing to begin formal negotiations for the purchase of your property. While the
Einance Committee has not yet recommended the use of eminent domain {(condemnation), 1
believe that will be the next step if you decide not to negotiate or an agreement is not reached.
'The Council will have more latitude to enter into an agreement that Is favorable to you
comparted to eminent domain proceedings, which Is strictly about the value of the taken being
taken. So it will be In your best Interests to talk to the City and attempt to treach a deal.

Some of the issues a potential deal could address include:

o the amount of land purchased (e.g. just the needed street right-of-way vs. some or all of
the 36 acres)

° the timing of the eventual street construction

° the design of the street extension {perhaps gravel only for a time period)

. deferral or walving of special assessments for street improvements

Based upon the planned route of the street, the proposed right-of-way needed isa swath of
land 60 - 66 feet in width by approximately 1,610 feet in length, While an exact surveyed
dimension will eventually be needed, the estimated land area is about 2.2 acres to 2.5 acres.




sg‘k FE) ACRATHI,

City of Sturgeon Bay SRS 920-746-6905 (Voice)
421 Michigan Street Joshua J. Van Lieshout 920-746-2905(Fax)
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235 City Administrator

jvantieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org

Please contact e to discuss your willinghess to proceed with negotiattons and optlons to allow
the street project to best fit your financlal expectations and plans for your propetty. | sincerely
hope that the City and you are able to arrive at a cooperative price and plan for the project to

proceed.

Sincerely, T

n Lreshout
Administrator
City of Sturgeon Bay




Olejniczak, Marty

From: Timothy Ruenger <pdr.doctor@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:24 PM

To: VanLieshout, Josh

Subject: Re: Land

Hi Josh, at this time I'm not interested in the current offer. I'd have to be in the ball park of what you sold the adjoining
property for. I've thought about it for a long time and feel thats reasonable to let it go for that. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2020, at 4:57 PM, VanLieshout, Josh wrote:

Good afternoon Tim,

A few weeks ago we traded phone calls but failed to connect. Have you made any decisions with regard
to the City’s offer? Is there any more information I can provide for you?

Josh

(920) 746-6905—Direct extension
Joshua J. Van Lieshout
Administrator

City of Sturgeon Bay

(920) 746-2900

www.sturgeonbaywi.org
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsturgeonba




Olejniczak, Marty

From: Kalny, James M. <jkalny@dkattorneys.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:23 AM
To: VanLieshout, Josh; Olejniczak, Marty
Subject: condemnation

Josh and Marty,

On the condemnation issue:
Randy@mossassociatesllc.com
(920) 660-7481

2485 Parkwood Drive

Green Bay, WI 54304

I neglected to send this to you yesterday. | have not run into other providers, but | have run into Mr. Moss a couple
times now. He has shown good familiarity with the process and has stood up to litigation threats.

Again | am happy to perform these services (and have on several occasions) but think much of this could be
accomplished at a less expensive level. Their website points out what they do.

Be happy to discuss further.
I am in a break in the board meeting right now, but will call Marty when we are done.

Jim

James; M. Kalny
Alforngy: -

T2 §20.494,2220

F1920.431.2263
jkalny@dkattomeys.com
wwnw.dkaltornays.com

318 S, Washington Street, Suite 300
Green Bay, W1 54301

BROOKFIELD | GREEN BAY,| MILWAUKEE V-CARD

This is a transmission from the law firm of Davis & Kuelthau, s.c. and may contain information which Is privileged, confidential, and protected
by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have recelved this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at
our telephone number 1-866-596-0497.




€ DAVIS|KUELTHAU

attorneys at law

MEMORANDUM

To: Finance Committee - c/o Marty Olejniczak, Director of Community
Development

From: James M. Kalny .~ ¥ —

Date:  December 6, 2018

Subject: ~ Grant Avenue Opinion

You have informed me that Alder Avenson and some members of the Traffic and Parking
Committee have voiced some concerns about the lack of an alternative street connection for
the apartments located along Grant Avenue. As will be explained in more detail below, the
Alders’ concerns relate to a developer's agreement and an agreement with the DOT which
provide for such access and include concerns regarding City liability for neglect of citizen
safety concerns. For the reasons explained below, while | believe it would be hard for a 3™
party to establish substantial legal liability of the City, there are some safety and planning
concerns that mitigate toward addressing the access issue, | caution, however, that the cost
of obtaining the access; both in terms of finances and staff time, will be significant and the
Council may wish to also weigh those costs against proceeding to obtain the alternative street
connection at this time.

BACKGROUND

You explained that the subject site was annexed into the City in 2006. The property owner
was HS Realty Partnership (William Hopf). Hopf had a development plan for the front 25 acres
to be developed into a commercial complex known as Maritime Plaza and the rear 40 acres
into a residential subdivision known as Maritime Landing. The front commercial lots were
created via certified survey map, but never sold or developed by Hopf. The first phase of the
rear residential area was platted, which included 5 multiple-family residential lots. The five
lots were sold and developed into 40 apartments units but the balance of the rear area only
had a preliminary plat approved and remained as one big parcel owned by Hopf.

Phone 920.435.9378 Direct 920.431.2223 Fax 920.431.2263
318 S. Washington Street Sulte 300, Green Bay, Wi 54301
jkalny@dkattorrieys.com

BROOKFIELD | GREEN BAY | MILWAUKEE

www.dkattorneys.com




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 2

The street access for the new lots was a new street called Grant Avenue that
extended north from Highway 42-57. The City required that Grant Street be planned
to connect to the end of Sawyer Drive (the “Connection”), which is a dead-end town
road at the northeast corner of the Hopf property. The City agreed via a
memorandum of agreement to let the street be phased in (the Hopf MOA). The Hopf
MOA further required ' ‘

The public street connecting to STH 42/57 shall be connected to Sawyer Drive
within 5 years of the connection to STH 42, or when 15 homes are constructed,
or when the large commercial lot located immediately south of the residential
subdivision is developed, whichever comes first. Until such time that the street
connecting to Sawyer Drive is fully improved, a minimum 16-foot wide driveway
shall be constructed and maintained between Sawyer Drive and improved
streets within the subdivision prior to accupancy of any building constructed on
the lots within the development.

Pursuant to the Hopf MOA (signed by the city in October 2008 and by Hopf in January
2009), Hopf obtained the necessary right-of-way that was outside of his property, got
town approval for the Connection, and constructed a 16-foot wide driveway along the
route of the future street for temporary emergency access.

The development never occurred to trigger the road but the 5-year time period has
long passed.

The City applied for a DOT access permit for Grant Avenue on behalf of Hopf. The
permit was granted on October 15, 2009 and was conditioned on a MOA between the
DOT and City (the “MOA”). The MOA had the same language as the Hopf MOA as
quoted above.

Grant Avenue access serving the Hopf development was built but the Connection was
hot completed and the 5-year time period has passed.

Mr. Hopf’s overall development never materialized. Hopf went bankrupt and the
property was foreclosed upon. The smaller commercial lots in the front were sold to
private individuals. A small insurance office and a seasonal garden center were
established on two of the lots. A 14-unit multiple-family building was approved on
another lot and is under construction.

The large commercial lot was acquired by the City. A portion of the City owned lot
was sold for development of 56 apartment units which are under construction.

The rear land that was intended for the residential subdivision (and includes the
planned extension of Grant Avenue) was acquired by Tim Ruenger, a neighboring
property owner. Mr. Ruenger is opposed to Grant Avenue connecting to Sawyer Drive.




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 3

At the time that the two apartment projects (56 units and 14 units) were under
consideration, you discussed with DOT the impact of additional traffic with Dave
Nielson of the DOT (who issued the access permit). Mr. Nielson informed you that the
additional traffic from those units would not generate enough traffic to require
improvements to the highway intersection. To date, they have not pushed the City to
connect Grant Avenue to Sawyer Drive. '

The Council also considered the Connection issue at the time of approval for the 70
new apartment units. Ultimately, the Council approved the apartments without
requiring the road connection.

The City has had a few conversations with Mr. Ruenger about acquiring the right-of-
way necessary for the extension, but did not reach an agreement.

Issues:

1. Does the City’s failure to have constructed the Connection create or enhance
liability for the City in the case of an accident or fire in the Maritime Plaza
subdivision ar that portion of Hwy 57 accessing the subdivision?

2. Can the DOT force the City to acquire the ROW needed for the Connection?
3. What is the process to be followed to acquire the necessary ROW?
DISCUSSION

Liability

While the failure to construct the Connection was in violation of both MOUs, | do not
think they would form the basis of significant liability for the City. There are several
reasons for this conclusion:

1. The Hopf MOU has been foreclosed with regard to the access to the property
necessary to create the Connection.

2. The DOT, after being informed of the City’s intent has acquiesced to the
decision that new apartment developments could go forward without the
Connection and has not taken any action to enforce the MOU.

3. Based on your discussion with Mr. Nielson, even with the new apartment
developments that have been approved, the level of development does not
reach the level where the DOT traffic warrants require the upgrade of the
highway intersection.




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 4

4. If a suit was brought on a negligence theory, the plaintiff would have to show
the City breached a duty to the individual injured. Even if a duty could be
established, it would be very unlikely that the comparative negligence of the
City would be greater than that of the parties to the accident.

The liability for the City from the standpoint of a 3rd party suit for an injury due to
the road configuration is, in my opinion, remote. Whether safety is actually enhanced
from a traffic standpoint by adding the Connection is not immediately apparent.

While there is little potential liability for the City with regard to an accident on Grant
Avenue, the lack of a dual access to the developments is concerning. Again making
the duty and causal connections necessary to establish City liability would be a very
hard row to hoe, however that does not diminish the fact that the Connection serves
the public interest of emergency access and improved traffic flow.

In short, the potential of legal liability against the City is not significant enough to be
a significant factor in the City’s consideration of extending the Connection. However,
the sound planning considerations of dual emergency access and better traffic flow
are relevant substantial factors that should be weighed.

Can the DOT force the Connection?

It is clear we are in breach of the MOU. The breach took place 5 years after execution
of the agreement (the contractual deadline for completing the Connection). The
agreement was executed on March 12, 2009, hence the date of breach: March 12,
2014. The statute of limitations for enforcement of a contract is 6 years. 50 there is a
contractual cause of action on behalf of the DOT to compel the City to acquire the
ROW until March 12, 2020. The remedy for the contractual violation would be to
compel the City to acquire and construct the Connection. There are no damages for
this breach under our scenario as there is no consequential damages to the DOT as the
other party to the contract.

Regardless of the contractual cause of action, the DOT could use the permit to strong
arm the Connection if they wished. This would be an unusual move and not consistent
with their position to date. They could issue orders to comply with the conditions of
the permit, however those orders would give time for compliance.

It should be emphasized that any action by the DOT would be an action in contract,
not tort. The action would be to force the strict performance of the contract, not for
personal injury recovery or other costlier type of damages. As such, the DOT would
likely first tell the City it expected compliance before resorting to legal action. Also
there is no exposure to a significant financial impact of any action by the DOT.




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 5

The bottom line is there is not much legal concern with the failure to extend the
Connection at this time, frankly for the practical reason that the DOT is not requiring
it. The determination of whether to acquire and construct the Connection is much
more one of determining policy with regard to the sound planning and safety issues
addressed by the Connection and the cost of providing the Connection.

Connection Acquisition

The fact that the current owner of a portion of the land needed for the ROW is not in
favor of extending the Connection is troubling. Often times roads are developed as
part of a development where the property owners favor and promote the creation of
the road often times leading to voluntary dedication or dedication in exchange for
some relief on the assessment for the creation of the road. It appears that voluntary
dedication is not likely in this case and, if the Council determines to pursue the
Connection it is likely the City will have to resort to eminent domain.

The eminent domain process emanates from the 5th Amendment of the United States
Constitution which provides that government cannot take private property for public
use without just compensation. While the law has long recognized that taking private
property for public roads is a public use that generally justifies a taking, the process
for determining just compensation is fairly complex and costly in terms of procedural
costs and acquisition costs.

The eminent domain process for taking property for road purposes in Wisconsin can be
synopsized as follows:

1% The process starts by obtaining a metes and bounds legal description of
the property and a scale map of the property to be acquired. The
engineering maps needed for building a road should suffice for the map
but the particular description to be drafted as well.

2. Preliminary title work should be completed to make sure we are aware
of all owners of record to make sure we are aware of any other
encumbrances we may have to deal with to have a clear right of way.

3. We will want to look into whether there are any special state or federal
programs that apply to the property as those programs can interfere
with the acquisition process (in this case | do not think we will have a
problem).

4, It is necessary to refer this matter to the Plan Commission before the
council acts on it. This is required by § 62.23 (5) which requires prior
authorization of any acquisition of land for street purposes. Similarly,
the Plan Commission normally would be considering an amendment of




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 6

10.

1.

12.

the City map that will be necessary to reflect the new road. | would also
advise that a document called a relocation order be drafted and
submitted to the Plan Commission for consideration. This document
declares the necessity to take the property, sets forth the legal
description, and includes a map. ' :

If this project affects a farm operation we will either have to notify the
Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection or,
have an agricultural impact statement undertaken by the Department.
Normally, the State only does a formal review when over five (5) acres
of farm property is taken, or if the condemnation will have significant
effect on any farm operation as a whole.

At this point, if any farms or businesses are being displaced we would
have to file a relocation payment plan with the Wisconsin Department of
Administration. This document addresses issues such as relocation and
business disruption costs. | do not think there would be any
displacement or business disruption in this case.

Consideration of the relocation order will need to be properly noticed
and passed by the Comman Council in open session.

Once the relocation order is passed it must be properly posted in the
same manner as all other resolutions.

The relocation order also must be filed with the County Clerk (within 20
days of passage).

Although this can be done earlier, at this point a real estate appraiser is
hired to do a full narrative appraisal of the property. A narrative
appraisal is a very detailed type of appraisal that is required by
condemnation law (these are costly appraisals). Most qualified
appraisers understand what needs to be followed. If you have any more
questions concerning the requirements for the appraisal, | would be
happy to explain further.

Staff should review the appraisal report closely to assure that it is a
qualifying full narrative appraisal. Staff should then report to the
Council on the appraisal. :

Provide the property owner with a full copy of the full narrative
appraisal. Also provide the condemnee with a formal notice of the right
to an appraisal at the City’s cost (a formal notice spelling out the
condemnee’s rights will also be prepared), and a copy of the
Department of Administration required pamphlet (I have attached a copy




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 7

of that pamphlet with this memo).

a. The condemnee has 60 days to get an appraisal at our cost if they
so choose.

b. Any waiver of that right is best to have in writing.

C. Assuming an appraisal is required, the process stalls until the
appraisal is provided.

13. Meet in closed session with the Council to inform them of staff progress
and to discuss the negotiation strategy in regard to this property.

14.  Negotiate with the owner by having a face-to-face meeting with the
person who has the authority to sell the property. | recommend that at
least two people representing the City attend those meetings.

15.  If negotiations with the owner are successful, do the following:

a. Create a written purchase contract setting forth the terms
reached.

b. Prepare for a standard real estate closing.
C. Attend the closing and execute all the necessary documents.

d. Record all documents from the closing, including a certificate of
compensation.

e. By certified mail, mail a copy of the recorded Certificate of
Compensation to anyone having an interest in the property that
has been acquired,

16.  If negotiations with the owners are unsuccessful, the City must create
and then serve a copy of the jurisdictional offer (JO) upon the owner of
record any mortgagee of record in person if possible.

a, Generally, a jurisdictional offer must identify itself as an offer
under 32.05(3), contain an explanation of the property to be
taken, the purpose of the taking, a map and description, set out
the compensation specifically and contain certain required
statutory notices f

b. The Condemnee will have 20 days to accept the JO.

C. The JO must be personally served on any mortgagee as well.




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 8

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
22,

23.

If the jurisdictional offer is accepted by the property owner, the closing
must be completed within sixty (60) days after acceptance.

If the jurisdictional offer is rejected, we would update the title search
and prepare and file a lis pendens for the condemnation proceedings.
Note that a rejection can happen in any of three ways:

a. Jurisdictional offer has not been responded to by the owner at the
end of twenty (20) days.

b. Owner expressly rejects jurisdictional offer in writing.

c. Owner has accepted the jurisdictional offer in writing, but has
refused to convey the property.

If the JO is not accepted the City may file an award of damages:

a. The award of damages essentially is an announcement of the
taking of the property. It references the relocation order,
addresses the holders of any interest in the property, describes
the property taken and the interest taken, sets the amount of the
compensation and the date of the taking.

b. As is the case with the JO, it is personally served on all holders of
an interest in the property.

The award of damages should include a check naming all holders of an
interest to the property in an amount at least equal to that stated in the
JO. It should be served with the award of damages.

The award of damages must be recorded in the register of deeds.

The City would then have the right to occupy the property on the date
stated in the award. If the owner refuses to allow access the City may
apply to the circuit court for a writ of assistance.

The filing of the award does not mean it is all over (in fact it often does
not). Any person with an interest in the property may, within 2 years of
the date of taking, apply to the circuit court for an order appointing a
condemnation commission to review the value of the property. In
general terms, the condemnation commission holds an administrative
hearing on the valuation and determines the value, which can be in
excess of the award of damages.

L




Finance Committee December 6, 2018 Page 9

24, The award of the condemnation commission is subject to appeal to the
circuit court.

25.  Note the City would be in possession of the property during any appeals.

The foregoing is a general explanation of the steps involved in an eminent domain
condemnation process in Wisconsin. As you can see, it is complicated and lengthy and
in some ways seems designed to promote a lengthy process. Also, condemnation
evaluation is a specialty requiring a specific type of appraisal that considered unusual
issues specific to condemnations and strategies related to anticipating arguments
during negotiations and the possibility of appeal. In light of the specialized nature of
this type of acquisition and the time the process requires, some municipalities hire
outside experts to handle the acquisition.

The eminent domain process is lengthy and costly. It presents opportunity and
economic costs that are often significant and should be considered in prioritizing
projects and staff time.

I would be happy to address any questions about this opinion or the eminent domain
process.

cc: Traffic and Parking Committee




This pamphlet is published by the Wisconsin
Department of Administration in cooperation
with the Attorney General pursuant to Wis. Stat.
§ 32.26(6). It provides information on how the
Wisconsin condemnation process works, but is
notto be construed as legal advice. An acquiring
authority must make this pamphlet available to
potentially impacted property owners, prior to
initiating negotiations for property that may be
acquired for a public project.

Relocation Assistance
Division of Legal Services
Department of Administration
101 E. Wilson Street
Madison, WI 53703
Phone: (608) 266-2887
Email: TracyM.Smith@wisconsin.goy
il iR

isvw den stane wi

The Rights of
Landowners Under
Wisconsin Eminent

Domain Law

Procedures Under
Wis. Staf. § 32.05:
Highways, Streets, Storm
& Sanitary Sewers,
‘Waterccurses, Alleys,
Airports and Mass Transit

This brochure provides information on

how the condemnation process works in.

Wisconsin, including the rights of
property owners impacted by the
process. More detailed information is
available in Wis. Stat. Ch. 32.

Last Updated September 2017

INTRODUICTION

The Wisconsin Constitution, Article. 1, section
13 establishes eminent domain authority, which
is the power to take private property for a public
purpose with payment of just compensation. The
Emineat Domain Statute, Wis. Stat. Ch. 32, vests
several public and private entities with eminent
domain power, Condemnation s the legal
process by which the acquiring authority
exercises its eminent domain power,

The following are jurisdictional requirements
that the acquiring autbority must obey in order to
condemn property. An acquiring authority must
respect these stipulations regardiess of whether it
intends to exercise its eminent domain power to
condemn property.

RELOCATION ORDER

The Eminent Domain Statute requires specific
entities to make a relocation order that provides
for the laying out, relocation and improvement of
a transportation-related facility prior to initiating
negotiations. The order must include a map or
plat showing the old and new facility locations,
as well as the land and imterests required for the
project. Within 20 days of its issue, 2 copy of the
order must be filed with the county clerk where
the lands are located.

APPRAISAL
The acquiring avthority must obtain at least one
appraisal for cach property it will acquire prior to
initiating . negotiations. When obtaining and
drafting the appraisal, the appraiser must consult
with the property owner. Once completed, the
appraiser must provide the property owner with
a full namative appraisal. Also, the acquiring
autherity must notify the property owner that he
may obtain his own appraisal at the (reasonable}
expense of the acquiring authority, which must
be submitted to the acquiring authority within 60
days of obtaining the acquiring authority’s
appraisal.
1

NEGOTIATIONS

The acquiring authority must negotiate with the
property owner for the property purchase and
must consider the full narrative appraisal to
establish the property’s fair market value during
negotiations. It must provide a map showing all
property the praject impacts and the names of at
least 10 neighbors who are receiving offers. I the
project affects fewer than 10 owners, the
acquiring authority must give the names of all
offerees. Property owners may inspect and make
copies of any maps the acquiring authority holds.
The acquiring authority may consider relocation
benefits during negotiations,

In partial acquisitions, fair market value is the
greater of either the fair market value of the part
acquired or the difference between the entire
property value before acquisition and its value
after. If only part of the property is acquired and
an uneconomic remnant remains, the acquiring
anthority must also offer fo acquire the
uneconomic remnant. An uneconoruic remmant is
the property remaining after a partial taking, if
the property remaining is of such size, shape or
condition to be of little value or of substantially
impaired economic viability.

Compensation for an easement is sither the
difference  between the property value
immediately before and immediately after the
date of evaluation. The date of evaluation is the
date the conveyance is recorded in the register of
deeds in the county holding the property.

Ifthe property owner agrees to a negotiated sale,
the acquiring authority must record the
conveyance with the county register of deeds.
After recording, the acquiring authority must
provide notice of the conveyancs to all owners of
Tecord, by certified mail or personal service, as
well as of their right to appeal the compensation
award within 6 months of the recording date.
2



JURISDICTIONAL OFFER
If negotiations fail, the acquiring authority oust
provide the property owrer with 2 jurisdictional
offer, The offer must be delivered either by
certified mail or personal service and include: (1)
a description of the nature of the project; (2) a
description of the property to be acquired; (3) the
proposed date of occupancy; ‘(4) the
compensation offer; (5) notice that any addjtional
items payable may be claimed for relocation
assistance; (§) a statement that the appraisal on

* which the offer is based is avatlable for viewing;

and (6) notice that the owner has 2 years from the
date the acquiring authority takes the property by
award to appeal for greater compensation, even
if the owner has already accepted and used the

i award.

T Als pendens gives notice to interested parties

that the property may be acquired for public use.

. One must be filed with the register of deeds for

the county in which the property is located within
14 days of when the offer is personally served or
mailed. An owner must accept or reject the offer

+ within 20 days of the offer’s service or mailing

date, If accepted, title transfers to the acquiring
authority and the owner must be paid within 60
days. If rejected in writing by all owners of

record, the acquiring euthority may make an |

award of compensation,

CONTESTING THE RIGHT OF

LONDENMNATION -
Within 40 days from the date of service or the
mailing date of the jurisdictional offer, an owner
who wants to contest the right of condemnation
for any reason other than the inadequacy of the
amount of compensation, must commence an
action in the circuit court of the county where the
property is located, naming the condemnor as the
defendant. However, if the owner has already
accepted and retained any of the compensation,
such an appeal may not be fled, :

3

AWARD OF COMPENSATION
Ifthe owner fails to accept the jurisdictional offer
within 20 days of personal service or the mailing
date, or if all owners of record reject the offer in
vriting, the acquiring authority may deliver a

" writen award of damages by certified mail or

personal service. This is called the award of
compensation and must include: (1) a property
description; (2) a description of the interestto be
acquired; (3) the date of occupancy; (4) the
amount of compensation {at least equal to the
Jurisdictional offer); and (5) a statement that the

acquiring authority has complied with all

jurisdictional requiremnents.

After the acquiring authority has served the /-
award and provided payment, it shall record the -
award with the register of deeds for the county in”
- which the property is located, At the time of’
. recording, title vests in the acquiring authority..

This date is called the date of evaluation.

GTCUPANCY & WRIT OF

The acquiring authority must provide at Jeast 90

days written notice to the property owner of the

| required move date. If title vests with the

acquiring authority before that 90-day period
cnds, the occupant will be able to live in the
property rent-free for the first 30 days, beginning
on the 1* or 15% day of the month aftertitle vests
with the acquiring authority. If the occupant
denies the condemnor the right of possession of
the property at the end of the 90-day period, the
acquiring authority may apply t the court for the
county in which the property is located for 2 writ

of assistance to be put in possession of the .
property upen 48-hour notice to the occupant.
The court shall grant the writ of assistance if all
jurisdictional requirements to condemn have .
been complied with, the award has been paid and

comparable property has been made available.
4

CONTESTING THE
LCOMPENSATION AWARD
Auny party having ownership interest in the !
acquired property has 2 years from the date of ;
evaluation to challenge the compensation award.
To challenge the award, any party of interest
must appeal to the judge for the circuit court ;

_ holding the property for assignment to the -

condemnation coromiission. When one pasty of |
interest appeals the award, no other party may °
file a separate appeal, but instead must join the |
existing appeal by serving notice on the .
condemnation commission and appellant within .

| 10 days of receiving notice of the appeal. The ¢
- jurisdictional offer or basic award may not be

disclosed to the condemnation commission.

| Whether the commission decides that the fair

market value is greater or less than the .
compensation award, payments should be made

within 70 deys after the date of'the filing of the
award unless it is appealed to the circuit court,

Any. party 1 the condemnation comumission
proceeding may appeal the award to the circuit
court of the county holding the property. The
sole issues to be tried are the question of title, if
any, and the amount of just compensation the
condemnor must pay. A jury must try this appeal :
unless waived by both parties. The jurisdictional |
offer, the basic award, or the condemnations
commission’s award may not be disclosed during -
the trial. Awarded money must be paid within 60
days of the judgement eatry.

Parties with ownership interest in the acquired
property may waive the appeal to the -
condemnation commission, appealing directly to
the circuit court of the counmty holding the
property within 2 years of the evaluation date, .
This appeal wakes priority over all other actions
not then on trial. The sole issues to be examined -
are the guestion of title, if any, and the
compensation amount the condernnor must pay.
5

! condemnor
:| commission award, if the court-approved jury
verdict exceeds the jurisdictional offer or the

4 The appeal must be tried by a jury unless waived |.
by both parties. The jurisdictional offer or basic |
award amounts may not be disclosed during trial.
| No other party of interest can file a separate
appeal, but may join the existing appeal by
providing notice to the condemnor and the |
appellant by certified mail or personal service |
within 10 days of receipt of notice of the appeal. |

LITIGATION EAPENSES/COSTS
Litigation expenses shall be awarded 6 the
displaced person if: {1} the acquiring authority

.| abandons the procesding; (2) the court decides
.} the condemnor does mot have the right to |

condemn the property or there is no need for its
taking; (3) the judgment is for the plamtiffin an
action under Wis, Stat. s. 32.10; (4) the

1 jurisdictional offer or the highest written offer |
prior to it by $700 and 15% or more and neither |:
‘| party appeals the award to the circuit cowrt, (5) |
the court-approved jury verdict under Wis. Stat.

.| 5. 32.05(11) exceeds the jurisdictional offer or |

the highest written offer prior to it by $700 and |
15% or more; (6) the condemnee appeals 2

offer prior 1o it by $700 and 15% or more, ifthe |
court-approved jury verdict under s. 32,05(10)
4 exceeds the award of the condemmation
| commission by $700 and 15% or more; (7) the
appeals the condemnation

highest written offer prior to it by $700 and 15%
or more; or (8) the condemnee appeals an award -
of the condemnation commission that does not
exceed the jurisdictional offer or the highest -
written offer prior to it by 15% if the court-’
approved jury verdict under s. 32.05(1) exceeds §.
the jurisdictional offer or the highest written |.
offer prior to it by $700 or 15%. ’
6

condemnation comrmission award exceeds the [

condemnation commission award that exceeds |
the jurisdictional offer or the highest written |




16.

16.

RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Joint Parks & Recreation Committee / Board, hereby recommend to approve the
Otumba Beach Plan.

Respectfully submitted,

Joint Parks & Recreation Committee / Board
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 24, 2021

* Kk ok ok k%

Moved by Alderperson , seconded by Alderperson

that the said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2021.




[ GALON SV~ ZIOH ONTH3IINTONT 435N QIZHOHLAVNA
ot g bucs }Z8-£¥L-026 NOH AT 03 s0ds0oN ainwarvg | O
T i TS ﬁ 0 Z _ > m A m D w e Y 133HS X3ANI % ¥3A00 40 VAONJY NILLIM 3HL LNOHLM g3sn =
M AV NO39MMLS  ————————— mm uooe K:.Nm %O .Nso 38 LON AVA Ll 3504393HL 3sn TvaaNas | O
dr's 22 Yévd YENNLO <01 %08 0 . . MYVd VYaNNL0 §04_LON ONY NOLYOMddY 213103dS ¥
48 IS A9r0¥d. 3NNBAY HIS °N 2IS Y04 03d0T3A30 N338 SYH LN3ANDOQ SIHL| C
wlhee | W J_| \HTIIA SLIN3WND0A 30 3SN3Y
NISNOOSIM ‘ALNNOO ¥00d
; |
1
Mp 3D ] H
poompay M Ju r- i
= r __
S-HE0-M- g =y T
L !_
s
o)
© o, I
= Ba :
£ | Mo cxxumar
SIVI30 NOLONALSNOD 0 sk
W
SIVL3Q NOLONALSNGD 4] = Jm
NY1d ALALN S el
NY1d ONIOYED v T OAMH
NVd 3US GIIVI30 £10 J )
NVId 3UIS TIVI3AO T 2 ﬁs_ dojung L z
<
NV1d T0MINGO NOISON3 / NOLMO3Q o P ! c
L3S XIONI ® ¥3A00 00 A N 3
3TIIFS 30 XTAN z duIge I}
A 152161099 e
3 e £2
ied £3una) S LU £ F J“\u
.= 2. = 2 =
s PO >
” .41. Zon. o
z fo %

¢live

438ANN 8or

1207 stuswroldw | yied equniQ

Aeg U093IN1S JO A1)




i et 026 TNOHd L 40 ATIBONGEA 1106 Bt 81 350
1128 -$¥L: = 3 ~
gz e ~erze \A. Q \A. NY1d TOHINOO NOISONF / NOILITOW3a e O oA =
o T L eg uosbinis jo AlQ R e b
18 T e 501 X8 “0'd " AdvVd YENNLO w04 G3d0TA3 N338 SvH Inannooa sl ()
@ S3-2h |ﬁ \GHTWEA 3NNGAY HIS "N 2I¢
k8 e JAv Vi HIYd SIN3WNO0Q 40 38N3Y

MIWMIAIS
3LAEINOD M3N HOH HIAHOE SY 38N ONY SHOHE IDVATYS ¥ JA0W3Y L

S04 LHOITONILSIXS 33HHL ILvI0T1-3H
d ? NOONVYEY "9

NYTd ALILLN Y3d SY OIWLOF13 ONNCHOWIANN 031¥00T3
120 39Vd NO TIVL3A H3d SY JONI LIS TIVISNI 'S
120 39vd NO V.30 §3d SY OVd ONIMOVHL INOLS TWISNI v
HIM3S AUYLINVS ONILSIX3 MYINIVIN ¥ LO3L0Hd '€
"NIVW 53LVM ONILSIX3 NIVLNIVIN B 10310Hd 2
"STHNLONHLS % HIMIS WHOLS ONILSIXI NIVANIVA B LOZLOHd "L
S3LON A3 133HS

%
=3
338 00 ANG

T3

e
N

!
@ m
:
i
]
!
]
]
|
]
!
!
i




e vt SEREEE 40|
= 5 11289006 3NDHd T3AONJAYND “TILVHOHOON! NIHONYE
it o STy \A NYId 3LIS TIV43IA0 40 WAONdY NILLIMA 3HL LNOHLM a3sn| =
T ‘M AYE NO3RINIS mm :Om \\B.Nm &O .N\Q 38 ION AVA 1 JH0J3Y3HL 350 VHINGD |
TS ST ivd YENUO 201 X08 0'd H MYVd VENNLO ¥04 10N ONV NOLLYOTIddY DLi03dS ¥
e e INNZAY HIS ‘N ZIE w03 034073430 N338 Svit nawnood st ()
e | S0 \oHgIven SININND0A 40 3538

e
s
L

Y o DS

y R

RS i
ALY I YAXOddd *

V130 ¥3d SY on . o oo
100 TI0Y YaY
NOUSNYAL WAVS / YO 9NQY 06 X 30K §
S8 TOVISK ¢ q o~
53 ¥ N0M3 ~ .m \/\
AP
D
&iewés%sis \/\ Evubu:um\

v / 13 # SSPY 0! o




st e 07 M 128~€9L026 SINOHd| L 10 ALTISONOGSIY 108 By I 350
1128~E¥L B > o
gt et N £ 6 A NY1d 31IS d31vi3d 5 A AL S0 L0orLon aoen |
5 v ™ va Noanus Bg Uuo8bInS 4O AliD AL B, v T
s Grosx Pz S0} %08 0'd AHVd VEANLO 404 T3.0TIAIC N338 SvH inanmood sikt| (O
* S0-744 \GHTIREYN 3NNBAY HIS N 21
ug Mg IR N Y SIN3NNJ0Q 40 3SN3d

"AVAIVM Q10 WOUE GIDVATYS SHIAVA MOIEE 3SN "1°E0 A0Yd NC
8 V130 H3d SV "ONIDA3 HIAV NOIHE HLIM YTVMIGIS ILIHONOD MIIHL .S X 30IM 9 *L

AL AG SONIINYId TV "IQVHD HSINIZ ANV SYIHY 3dVOSONYT NE1I0SdOL 0.8 30V7d '8

"ALID A8 GITIVASNI ANV
J3QIACKHd 38 0L S318V1 "SY3HV 318V.L JINOId HO4 SQVd F1IHONCD £ X 6 33UHL TIVLSNI'S

‘dvd dIY 394V G3LEOdN] HO GIDVATYS
HLIM Y31IWIE3d SNIT "3NOLS GNNOY .b - .2/ HLIM HONNY ¥YAYM/SSIO0V 301 LONELSNOD ‘¥

‘M3IA NOILD3S
NO NMOHS SNOILYAT T HOLYW AT3LVNIXOHdY OL NOLLO3S SSOHO HSINIZ "ONVS 40 1333 2 Y
20 WNWINIW v 30V 1d ONV SYIHV SSYHD ONILSIX3 JNOYIANN "03ANVdX3D 38 OL v3HY HOV3E '€

TIVM TIVALNO OL DNAIVH 13318 SSIINIYLS aav 2 Z_<W_O DN‘?C/ @
“WVLIQ H3d SY

Q3LVINSNI 38 OL TIVM'NOIIAYd DNILSIXT FHL ONIHOLYIN 3NOLS GI¥NLIND HLIM Q30V4 34
OL TIVM “1020 3DVd NO M3IA NOLLOIS TIVM M3N H3d SY TIVM DNINIVLIH M3N LONHLSNOD '} 3<o Id }.C

SIION A3y 133HS 310d LHON

FV 3dVOSANYT

a ‘. %%
)

RS <A

KRB 00¢

ISP 28 o
Y
57
SR

&
"“%\
RS
‘\’{0‘.‘

N

Q

TIVM TIV4LNO 0L

3 Y130 ¥3d SY &M_ﬁw@o@% ONMIVY QY
\ NOLLISNYYL ¥3AYd / MOIdg oN0T 06 X 30 S
YO8 QIOVISI

13534 ® IA0N3Y ~, ke o~
dvy diy 398v1 HONNY MYV % m wﬁ\ﬁ m \/\
aqy / L3Sy ® SS300Y 30! EOM




oy aor - | 3L 40 P%wmzwwwwm ﬁwwsz St 35
2-2i-C 17577 .&wlnvmm oHd Z (4 Q 0 2 \ Q G\ W\ O EAOHAJYNN -U3LYHONCON] NINHONYS A”
e W Y8 oS Aeg uosbinis jo Ao ERe gk
o i B §01 %08 0'd . Advd VENNLO ol o Nt v nonroed swal €
@ $30-718 \gHaIREY\ 3NNGAY HIS N 21

g M S w3 hiva SIN3NND0A 40 3503y

! : . 57 G 2 ¥

¥ ] Loy, g

; ] \ > >

/ % y i
: : ) \
J T
| : 7 )
“YOILOVHd H '

T SV HOV3E AHQ HONW SV AIAOHd OL §1 V0D %04 A13LYIWIXOUddY LV 1334 02 ;

VNI SHL ANV %52's AT3LYAIXOHAAY LV HOV3E 40 -+ 1334 0v 1Skl 3HL 34078 & ;

"NIVHQ QHVA GHVMOL 440-NNH LOFHIC ONY / \

L MIVM3AIS M3N 3HL NO HLNOS 3HL OL {%27}) 3dO1S SSOHO LOOH +0 JAIAOHd 2 |

: A , . ] NIViQ QUvA O

HOTNW ONY 0338 “TI0SS0L 'NIVEQ GHVA 3HL GSVMOL SV3HY 0388N1SIA i
: JQVHO HSINIA "3QVHD ONIGNNOBYNS MO8 STHONI 9 NIV QHVA 135t i \\ @/
‘ SHION A33 133HS : (WOIdAL) 34V IdVOSANYT
; 310d 1HIN

(3Lvo0T-3

SR80S
Y, \ﬁ%&
g SIS TS

= {0y'985 = doL)
TIVM ONILYS -

Y3V AdVOSANYI—

szmmoo,\ ,
1n0 Moy vav !
INOT 08 X A S

| — 0281135 >




wlor| "7 e zs-cv.-02 oW 2 0 LI, o ey
112859026 S
it E%L e A 6 £ NYId ALIILN Sy Seacouinons | L0
e v -
B ommgee | AN Bg UoBLINIS JO AHO AER ST
gl ATTGHS b X&(Q q\m}Dlh O Y04 (03d40713A30 N338 SVH LNIANMOOG SIKL C
L S0~} RO\ 3NNEAY HIS N TIE
somng | oy barg SIN3NND00 30 35Ny
: : AN RS T
L85 g
: Ly AN
i 5 "
z {3
ww SaA g7 =
: I / \ %m"«_?
(A3 OL MOLOVMINOD) i
GZ'Z8S = ANl LY : >
Jdid ONILSIXT dv1 ; !
; < \
A\
%0, 06786 =
"NIVHO QHYA HO 3did ONITIVLSNI = l&lom 0@ ¥3 . _ ANI
OL HOEJ NOLLYAZT3 NOLLDINNGO Adid3A O1 HOLOVHINOD 22 39¥d NO )] e WIS 008G = W
HYLIC H3d SV 31VHD 34VS NVIHLS3A3d HLUM NIVHG QHYA OAd M3N TIVISNE'E -WW :m — NRM - .@ Z_<ma QM«Q}
‘$370d LHON 3 @
031v00T34 JAHHL IHL IAUIS OL WORLOFZ ONNOUDLIANN MAN TIVISNI 2 g ,
*1'20 A9Vd NO Y130 34 Sv LINONOD VOIYLOT 13 ANV 3Lv'1d 3SvE 3Sve s (WIdAL) AR
3LZHONOD 4O NOILYTTYLSN DNIGITIONI 'ST10d LHOIT ONILSIXE 3LVO0T3H "t 3§
o 3 310d 1HIN
S3LON A3 133HS Q3LYO0T-3Y T
M W e

Sh
ss'&‘.\’* -
SRR

N
SN
\»\"0‘
RS

&
S
N
R

G
S8
RS




[0 44 3LON SY~ ZRIOH
S T 1128-£72-025 TANOHd
S il ] AYE NS
s ok Mg S0l Xod ‘0'd
" SioL | g | MEWHSW us
*G Vg YN NV HiYd

Aeg uosbunis jo A1D

SVLIA NOLONHLSNOO
AdYd VENNLO

H3ASN CAZIYOHLINVYNN
3KL 40 ALIIBISNOGS3Y 105 3KL S 350
TIAOBdYNA “GILVUOJUOINI NINHONVE
40 TVAOUdY NILLMMM 3HL LNOHLIM g3sn
39 ION AVA Ll 3MOJINIHL 3SN TYHEINID
H03_LON ONY NOLYOMddY DldI03dS ¥
§OJ (3407T3A3C N338 SYH LNIANOOQ SiHL

SININNOOC 0 3Sn3y

C2.1

i

G

| /)

¥

054 W ]

(5dx) NOLLVINSH! GBI .2

ATZLYIGINAL

U3AOW3Y 38 1SNK 1) 'OYON OLNO GIHSVM ¥O O3%OvVHL
38 QNN QINOHS  "3LIS JHL ONIAVI] AO¥J LN3INIQ3S ¥O
UMW IN3AZYd OL NOWLIGNOD ¥ NI Gvd 3NOIS 3HL NIVINIVA
3LON

“AZIS Nf .9 OL & 3NOLS O3HSYM 3sn v
“NMOHS
NOWYATIZ QNV 3GVHO "SNOISNIMIQ 3HL OL 3NOLS 30¥1d ¢
34075 SSONO ¥V 3AVH Tim 103
/ 3ONVHING 3HML L¥HL OS NOUVONNOZ QvOY 3Hi 3Qv¥S 2
VALY FTGYNOUIIFEO HIKLD OGNV 'SLOCH
'NOUVLIOI TIV 40 VANV LIX3 / ZONVAINZ 3HL 8vID i
‘SNOWYDIID3dS

LS 3¢vEDENns 40
ONIdANd, LNA3Yd

ﬁ L omtoos amores covemsy 5

V23S ON
ML A UOIIOAS [Je A MON

901 QUVANYLS TYIINHITL NG OL FHOJINCD TIVHS JINIS LTIS

TYL30 HONIL

“HIONTT
30N 1S KOVI 0 ONF ML NOOH (8 ‘ST 081 ISYIT IV UVIOY
H0 IS ONY SISO ONT FHL dYRIAC (¥ 'SOOHLIN OML INWOTIOS
3HL A0 INQ 35N AYYSSIOIN SI INOP ¥ 3 SINOP OIOAY 01 SHIONST
OMILO AG FIGSSOJ 31 TION SNONNIUNCD ¥ W08 30NTS L75 LONUISNOO @
Fdid IHL S0 401 3HL SSONOY ONBLI3 Q1 30ME4 175 ()
AYONIH $O NYO 20 .4 X i 0 IUS NOVINIY ¥ 35 TVHS SiS0d Q00K
TN0S CELVAYOXG HiM KONGHL LOYdNOD ¥ TEDIOVE ONY HONGHL

17 QL YRBIYA 003 OREYS TULCUOZD FHL BOHONY GNY
A¥NG 0 o330 .9 P I0M ¥ 0 AONNIN Y 38 TIVRS 1ONGdL @

S50 30 0L LY
INTIVAINDT B0 VS NGOOOH _# X .2 KLl G0 Soveg vunozion O

S3LON TWYINTD

1504 000M
l\\ ® JONIS LTS 40 SHIONIT OML ININIOP

oL FDEL03D v
Juwalon GOHLIN HOOH
Doty 05T ~ HLONGT Q0'SL - HIGM o Fll wn .?.w'_ |
et ; Nzt |\ /L N 01 1504 doon
» q s | Jr
t
! o " qanve Rows dsonny! R O | \ /| surion
NOUDZS TIAT) 19310 OL dHH .9 m
NOLORHT 4O
JIWOS ON
139 P SUbRL ], 2UOIS s onm sswe

gV

aLoss 1504 GOGH U

(.Uﬂu.tsk

Epibelles]

NOULI3HT KOV

(@4IND3¥ L800dNS YNOLLIGY NIHMH)

Xovg 3l 3ON34 LTS

JON34 LTS

XN S OWEYS JUXAL0IT NAOH
Y 4 @HOTIV ONQYSS 1904 L0-8 LN ,

@u@o SN Y

HLVT NGO00H 0 STIVLS
3UM KL S1S0d IHL
\\ Of JWEYS ML HOYLLY.

ST0S FIGYISNA Wi CRANOTY 38 A¥M
SXGYE 3l §0 HId3T 1S0d TYNOLLIODY

JWVOS ON

[1e1a( adua IS

WS QUYAYIG
LM HONZHL
1o¥dnad ® Tudova

A0 v
Epid et

2UON




TLvT 3LON SY~ 700K
T B 1128-57L—075 NOHd
12=L-T 12637 SETYS

S E B ‘AY8 NOBDUNLS
- dPT'S pAx 24 wmxkuﬁéac 501 X08 ..O.m
T v |_| Norse | IWBAY HIS N Zig
AE NG TN N WY

-8
S
K2
s
HOLJVOY

1HD3H
TIVYIAC O (L

Aeg uoabin)s jo Ao

STNV1i30 NOLLONHLSNOO
AdVd YENNLO

"H3SN G3ZRHOKLOVYNN
3HL 30 ALTIBISNOGS3Y 30S 3HL S| 3sn
TIADUAJYNA “G3LVHOSHOON! NINHAnYa
40 TWAOYHddY NILLRM 3HL LNOHLW @3S0
38 LON AVA LI 3¥CJ3¥3HL 3SN TVYIN3D
¥OJ LON ONY NOLLWOMGdY Q1303dS ¥
H0J J34073A30 N338 SYH LNINNDOQ SIHL

SINIWNO0Q 40 3sN3y

Cc2.2

OAd g386R§

JAd QALYONEE0D

AMQ OF 3INCIHIS
3INZURLIAOD JILVINRAIOD
UIAIS SC-U0S

04

SHOLAYOV LHOUHALYM HLiM
SLIUNQ JO S3dAL SNORVA

AGOB 2Ad I\

A R SN
g 0
3 @
A b .8 NNHL ¥
= o TEVIVAY SHOLJYGY
1—\ T W AFUNO ONY 1IN
=
H
|~—0
3UYNO NOY FULONG
JWOS ON

uiseq ured( 01

THiNYI HUM 1OVINGD
NI 3S¥8 370d 4O WOLIOE 1Y 30VD ¥VEDH ONNONY HOLONGNOD ONINIVA3Y d0OT
“3OV0 ¥VEIY 40 JQISINO GNNOUY UOLONANCS 40 WNWININ L0} TWiIdS *
'ONIONNOYS 3104 ¥O4 3SVH 3104 40 <OL 3L IND HOLONONOI 40 & ONALG
“HOLONGNOD 3COHIDITI ONIONNOND UIONVELS Y¥3dd0J 34vE 94 40 .£T 30IA0Hd
"3OV0 ¥VERY 40 dOL v (VNO3 HO) dAYID AUNG LOTIT S1L%G QO3 30IA0Hd *
SIION RAISIS DRIONMOSY (933 UISVoRT 3Eg0R0Y

TG

SONI UNONGD Q3S04X3 TV NO ONHSNE ¥ 3Q1A0dd 2

z,
'SBNYS JWVdS WNOLIGGY =\ﬂuv\ m “ %
804 SNYId 335 BUMIXY INM-40-ON3I HOVI 1¥ 8RS UNANOD 38VdS ¥ 3QIAONJ 't
SO 08 TR IO =
, ¥wEo & 4
‘ALIHINCD 40 350G dOL NO 3SONTING SNIOVY L¥/€ 3CCHd 9 Y
HSING HSMNE ¥ SAVH TIVHS 358 3L3uONOD 3HL 40 dOL 3HL 'S —
"HSING HIOOWS ¥ Ol LNO G3BENY IUJAONCO 3IHL ”l’
QNY QIAOWIY SWHO3 3HL JAVK TIWHS 35VE AUTHONGO 3HL 40 S3QIS 350dX3 3HL '+ i
“(WoIdA) dvesy +§ 3sn € -
‘SOVINHL 1708 MOHONY TIv Ol INVOMENY _3ZI3S—UNV. AlddV Z h,
"NIUUIVANNYA HUM HU3NVIQ Iy
TION0 1708 AJNGEA YIUNLOVANVA T10d A Q3HSINING SLI09 YOHONY 35N °L O e d
SION FEVAIER IRV JI390N0D
-
“(ESIMEEHIO
CQAUON SSTINN "OIdAL 1)
LNGNOD DAd OL zoEmzé_.N — - 5
¥ IR p.
L { { )
; ! T T ;
“35V8_ 3L34INOD) NS *
ONOA3IS 1004 3NO OL LINGNOD L
ONY SMOETI TVIIN (IO C32ZINVA et ..M:. ANNININ
"35v8 3LIUONCO T
30ISNI LINONOD OAd OL NOWISNWL iS4 oL
« L—"X¥N .8
T Lt 300
‘GNNOYY TV 3SONTING [
.z

SNIAVY $/€ 300N \m&A ﬁ

{IV0dAL) ¥3HSVA 2001

UIUUDVENNYA T10d AG G3WIND3Y
SV 3ZiIS "3NIT 8YN0 3HL OL TITvavd

CQ3IN3NO 38 TWKS Si108 mo:oz,\‘«c/n

3SYE 370d N ONT GNAOYY
OL N 33v8 Q3ONVNLS 94

13

umaozommﬁwnz«ozs.m.cmzo»umﬁmoz_.mmxuzﬁ
1H9I3 SN1d ¥313AWIG 370D 1708 304 3KL OL
A(Dou\r._u.c\!ﬂxcaa&(umJ.?IMEBISQum(muJOQ

IVOS ON

T
“¥3IAVIQ T10d
NIHUM dn (S)UNONOD 8NIS

[1B13(] 3SBg 212.10U0))

¥OLOOY¥d CHYONVLS 256 01 LOVdMOD

sy,

i KL Lt s

v L i L

3S¥N0D V8
AL YOOV
QHSOHD

iy

JWIS ON

[Tl A[BmapIS

“LINJHO HIV3 ¥04

SH0M0D HOLINANGD UVRIdOUIIY
35N "AINQ FIdNYX3 A0d 34V
NAOHS SHOTI0Z ¥OLONGNOD :3LCN

T3SN WO T-MHHX 3dAL J30NYAULS
¥3ddCO SHOLONANCT
LNOHD Q3LYINSNE —ere=™]

=

1]
) 33 =
G3g¥L HOLIINNOD i W 3 W
TYOINVHIIN AVM—C | Z
~ i
“¥307CH T
35N4 ONVY SUCLIZNNOD N

NIZMLIE VIS LBL |Jy|

T

:

WIS ¥N0D £

TIOHONVH 0L 3ZES~ULNY,
SY HONS LNYOIBIT] w
&

AlddY ¥IA0D ONY IIOHONYH

'STINMYAL 40 SONI

G3dNED 3dvi INIUNND HSNU-NI

SYIVNIANT Y03 3SNd 32S 3SNd

03-d7 HLM 009 (S3R3S 83H
NYASSNE) A1GAESSY 35N INM-NI ———

e AVED
Mo,

L EEE N

“(valdAL) S35n4 TV 40
$30!15 HIOE "SOVL LINO¥D ——1

L350 YO T-MHHX 3dAL TEONVELS
¥3dd0D 'OMY O
“YIVNIANT OL SHOLONGNOD

T10d WOIAL 40 AYMYLND

FVIS ON

(3seUd [ 'SHOA 2.2)
Aemein)) 9[04 WSIT

"3SYE 370d MOu3
M ONIONNCHD ¥3iN

[ 3uve (Nin) 9f oAV

/ T0d
L NGLOZNNDI INIANNOND
/ (s)(@)oc o TousY
03N ¥3d ONDE




